1CK

OXFORDSHIRE
) COUNTY COUNCIL

Public Document P

Delegated Decisions by Cabinet Member for
Environment (including Transport)

Thursday, 15 January 2015 at 10.30 am (or at the rising of the
Transport Advisory Panel, whichever is later)
County Hall, New Road, Oxford

Items for Decision

The items for decision under individual Cabinet Members’ delegated powers are listed
overleaf, with indicative timings, and the related reports are attached. Decisions taken
will become effective at the end of the working day on Friday 23 January 2015

unless called in by that date for review by the appropriate Scrutiny Committee.

Copies of the reports are circulated (by e-mail) to all members of the County Council.

These proceedings are open to the public

QQ_MC( .C\G(T\Q e

Peter G. Clark

County Solicitor January 2015
Contact Officer: Graham Warrington

Tel: (01865) 8156321; E-Mail:
graham.warrington@oxfordshire.gov.uk

Note: Date of next meeting: 26 February 2015

If you have any special requirements (such as a large print version of
these papers or special access facilities) please contact the officer
named on the front page, but please give as much notice as possible
before the meeting.




Page 2

Items for Decision

Declarations of Interest

Questions from County Councillors

Any county councillor may, by giving notice to the Proper Officer by 9 am two
working days before the meeting, ask a question on any matter in respect of the
Cabinet Member’s delegated powers.

The number of questions which may be asked by any councillor at any one
meeting is limited to two (or one question with notice and a supplementary
question at the meeting) and the time for questions will be limited to 30 minutes in
total. As with questions at Council, any questions which remain unanswered at the
end of this item will receive a written response.

Questions submitted prior to the agenda being despatched are shown below and
will be the subject of a response from the appropriate Cabinet Member or such
other councillor or officer as is determined by the Cabinet Member, and shall not
be the subject of further debate at this meeting. Questions received after the
despatch of the agenda, but before the deadline, will be shown on the Schedule of
Addenda circulated at the meeting, together with any written response which is
available at that time.

Petitions and Public Address

Proposed Changes to Parking Places - St John Street Area,
Oxford (Pages 1 - 4)

Forward Plan Ref: 2014/158
Contact: Jim Daughton, Service Manager — Delivery Tel: (01865) 815083

Report by Deputy Director for Environment & Economy - Commercial & Delivery
(CMDEA4).

This report considers objections to a formal consultation on proposals to introduce
some changes to parking restrictions in the St John Street areas in Oxford City
Centre, which are required as a result of long-term construction work at St Cross
College and which require suspension of some residents’ parking places in Pusey
Street.

The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposed parking restrictions for the St John Street area as advertised and
amended as described in the report CMDEA4.



5.

Page 3

Proposed Disabled Persons Parking Places - Cherwell District
and Oxford City (Pages 5 - 18)

Forward Plan Ref: 2014/170
Contact: Jim Daughton, Service Manager — Delivery Tel: (01865) 815083

Report by Director for Environment & Economy (CMDES5).

The report considers objections received to a formal consultation on proposals to
introduce new disabled persons’ parking places at various locations in Cherwell and
Oxford.

The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve the
proposed new disabled persons’ parking places as advertised.

Oxfordshire Minerals & Waste Annual Monitoring Report 2014
(Pages 19 - 86)

Forward Plan Ref: 2014/122
Contact: Peter Day, Minerals & Waste Policy Team Leader Tel: (01865) 815544

Report by Deputy Director for Environment & Economy — Strategy & Infrastructure
Planning (CMDES®).

The County Council is required to prepare and publish minerals and waste local
plan monitoring reports. This procedural and information requirement has been met
by the production each year of a Minerals and Waste Annual Monitoring Report. The
Annual Monitoring Report must report on implementation of the Minerals and Waste
Development Scheme (the programme for preparation of the Minerals and Waste
Local Plan) and on the extent to which local plan policies are being achieved. A draft
Oxfordshire Minerals and Waste Annual Monitoring Report 2014 has been
prepared, covering the year 1 April 2013 to 31 March 2014.

The draft Annual Monitoring Report 2014 reports that work on preparation of the
revised Minerals and Waste Local Plan: Core Strategy was progressed in line with
the programme in the Council's revised Minerals and Waste Development Scheme,
December 2013. It also reports on production of aggregate minerals; permissions
granted for mineral working and landbanks of permitted reserves; production of
secondary and recycled aggregates; amounts of waste produced and methods of
management; permissions granted for waste management facilities and capacity of
facilities. It also cross refers to the Council's Local Aggregate Assessment 2014 and
Waste Needs Assessment, which contain more detailed information and will sit
alongside and complement the Annual Monitoring Report.

The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to:

(@) approve the Oxfordshire Minerals and Waste Annual Monitoring Report
2014 Annexed to this report;

(b) authorise the Deputy Director for Environment & Economy (Strategy &
Infrastructure Planning) to carry out any necessary final editing of the



Page 4

Minerals and Waste Annual Monitoring Report 2014 for publication on
the County Council website.




Agenda ltem 4

CMDE4

Division: Jericho and Osney

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT- 15 JANUARY 2015

PROPOSED CHANGES TO PARKING PLACES - ST JOHN STREET
AREA, OXFORD

Report by Deputy Director for Environment & Economy (Commercial)

Introduction

1. This report considers objections to a formal consultation on proposals to
introduce some changes to parking restrictions in the St John Street
areas in Oxford City Centre.

Background

2. As a result of long-term construction work at St Cross College which
requires the suspension of some residents parking places in Pusey
Street, discussions have taken place with the St John Street Area
Residents’ Association to find alternative temporary on-street parking
places. The proposals which were finally agreed are shown on the plan at
Annex 1.

3. Whilst the suspension of parking bays can be done through a Temporary
Traffic Regulation Order, introducing new parking bays, even if only for a
temporary period, requires a Permanent Traffic Regulation Order and
associated consultation.

Formal Consultation

4, In October 2014 formal consultation took place on the proposals, with
copies of the draft Traffic Regulation Order, statement of reasons, and a
copy of the public notice deposited for public inspection at County Hall,
and Central Library. At the same time, the Council wrote to local residents
and businesses affected by the proposed changes and public notices
were displayed at each site and in the Oxford Times.

5. Four responses have been received from local residents objecting to or
commenting on the proposals; the responses are summarised at Annex 2
along with officer comments. Copies of all the consultation responses are
available for inspection in the Members’ Resource Centre.

6. All the responses concern the proposal to introduce space for two
vehicles to park in Beaumont Place. The proposed additional spaces in St
John Street have not been objected to and it is suggested that in the
circumstances these should be adequate to meet residents’ needs during

Page 1



CMDE4

the works. Consequently it is recommended that only the proposals for St
John Street should proceed.

Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)

7. The cost of the proposed work described in this report will be met by the
developer.

RECOMMENDATION
8. The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve

the proposed parking restrictions for the St John Street area as
advertised and amended as described in this report.

MARK KEMP

Deputy Director for Environment & Economy (Commercial)
Background papers: Consultation documentation
Contact Officers: Owen Jenkins 01865 323304
December 2014

Page 2



CMDE4

ANNEX 1

ADDITIONAL
PERMIT
HOLDERS
ONLY
PARKING

ADDITHONAL
FERMIT
HOLDERS
ONLY
PARKING

DISABLED
PARKING

& Crown Copyright and ditabase rights

A4 H00ErERL
st chirn Sty Covifed
Licenos ko 10000543
SOALE 1: 800
OATE 1052014
@gguﬁggmgf Q. PROPOSED PARKING CHANGES e -
o g ST JOHN STREET AREA
e Whira gy, uk DEke Y

Page 3



CMDE4

ANNEX 2

RESPONSES TO CONSULTATION

RESPONDENT

COMMENT

Resident, Beaumont
Buildings

This plan for new parking should not go ahead because the pavement on the North Side of Beaumont
Place is too narrow for the blind and disabled and there would be more traffic in Beaumont Buildings which
is unsuitable for that because the pavement, there is not suitable either.

Resident, St John St

Concerned about the additional permit holders only parking proposed for Beaumont Place. Presumably
double yellow lines were deemed necessary at same point in the past (on both sides of the road and for the
whole length of the road)? If the parking place was introduced then large vehicles would find it difficult to
exit from Beaumont Building via Beaumont Place if a car was placed at the point indicated on the plan.

 abed

Resident, Beaumont
Buildings

Since traffic uses Beaumont Place in both directions this corner is often hazardous. Additionally, the
footpath down Beaumont Place is uneven and very narrow, too narrow for prams and push-chairs to use
easily. | have even found it difficult to pull my shopping trolley along it on the occasions when there have
been builders’ skips positioned there. This means that everyone walks in the road. This will happen even
more so when the extensive works, which are about to begin on the corner house in St John Street mean
that there will be builders and their equipment using the side entrance of the house, which adjoins the
footpath in Beaumont Place, for some considerable time. If you now allow a car to be parked there
pedestrians will have to walk round it, in the middle of the street and will, therefore, be in greater danger of
being knocked down by cars and vans speeding round the blind corner.

Two residents,
Beaumont Buildings

Beaumont Place is not suited to an increase in traffic. The pavements are not currently maintained for use.
Children, elderly residents and others have no choice but to walk in the street. If parking places were put
against the existing north side pavement such users would have to use the street, again with additional
danger. We do not feel the existing pavement, with cars parked alongside, would be wide enough for an
individual with a bag in each hand.




Agenda ltem 5

Divisions: Banbury Calthorpe, Banbury
Ruscote, Bloxham and Easington, Leys,
and Wolvercote and Summertows:

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT- 15 JANUARY 2015

PROPOSED DISABLED PERSONS PARKING PLACES
CHERWELL DISTRICT AND OXFORD CITY

Report by Deputy Director for Environment & Economy (Commercial)

Introduction

1. This report considers objections received as a result of a formal
consultation on proposals to intfroduce new Disabled Persons’ Parking
Piaces (DPPP) at various locations in Cherwell and Oxford.

Background

2. New DPPPs have been requested in Little Green in Bloxham;
Marlborough Avenue, Kidlington; Orchard Way and West Bar Stireet in
Banbury; Pennywell Drive and Sawpit Road in Oxford — these locations
are shown in Annexes 1 — 6. These proposed bays have been requested
by disabled residents in the above roads, except in the case of West Bar
Street where the proposed bay has been requested by the Doctors
Surgery to assist disabled patients (and would be a day-time only bay
during the week). This report considers the outcome of a formal
consultation held on the proposals; other proposals advertised at the
same time were unopposed and have therefore been dealt with under my
delegated authority to avoid unnecessary delays to applicants.

Formal Consultation

3. Oxfordshire County Council sent a copy of the draft Traffic Regulation
Orders, statement of reasons, and a copy of the public notice appearing
in the local press, containing the proposed parking place changes to
formal consultees on 15" October 2014. These documents, together with
supporting documentation as required and plans of all the DPPPs, were
deposited for public inspection at County Hall, and Cherwell District
Council Offices. They were also deposited at Banbury, Banbury Neithrop,
Blackbird Leys, Kidlington, and Summertown libraries and are available
for inspection in the Members’ Resource Centre. At the same time, the
Council wrote to local residents affected by the proposed changes, asking
for their comments. Finally, public notices were displayed at each site as
appropriate, and in the Oxford Times.

4. Five objections have been received in respect of the proposal in Little

Green, Bloxham; two objections have been received in respect of the
proposal in Marlborough Avenue, Kidlington; the proposals in Orchard

Page 5



Way and West Bar Street, Banbury each have one objection; five
objections have been received to the proposal in Pennywell Drive; one
objection has been received to the proposal in Sawpit Road. These are
summarised in Annex 7, together with Officer responses.

5. Having carefully considered the peints made by the objectors, and
recognising that in locations where parking is congested the disabled are

often at a greater disadvantage, it is suggested that the proposals
proceed as advertised.

Financial and Staff Implications (including Revenue)

6. The cost of all the proposed work under consultation, including that
described in this report, wiill be met from the fund set up for this purpose.

RECOMMENDATION

12. The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to approve
the proposed new DPPPs as advertised.

MARK KEMP

Deputy Director for Environment & Economy (Commercial)
Background papers: Consultation documentation
Contact Officers: Owen Jenkins 01865 323304
December 2014

Page 6



A8 NMYHA

“ON DNIMYHC

P10Z/80/11 aLva
SIN 308

weyxo|g ‘uaaio s
dddda pasodoid

ANV AOE D AIYSPITIXO MMM
AWONODF B ._.zm_mm.@x.;zu |
1ONNOD ALNNOD ¢
TITHSAAOIXO

EREEZO00L ON B3UsI

| AUNo D AIUNoYD IUSPIoXG
g EFEEL000L 102
\.mEm:.ammnEmuvcm Em:xn_ao_._gc_u@

"
/

Page 7

/

. __dep uoReso




AB NMvHO
N ADE DHUSPIOIXC MMM

S BNG uojbuilply ‘enusay ybnotoqien AWONOD3 %8 LNTWNOUIANS
11D
¥1L02/L0/v2 31va &mﬁe B&WOG—OL& mﬁﬁh%mmwwﬁnw
S1IN I0S

EPEEZ000L 'ON S0uTIr

|laUNa AUneD 2UIUFRI0XG

EFEECOOQ) ¥1.02

gjubl aseqeep pug 1uBLUAdo D UMaID &

. _ ,y
m 2 mE :o:muo._ i ..
i Mm&w Papniog pspp e e e ./x !




Locatlon Map

N { - <
i . S e
w<{GE AL Ie & e
F L __J._} J\‘Lfl
z O e < f::.»\{ |
5 ] s I
ey /
§ Ln:fr / ’ 5
Jl{m s
k\_} oz f é;
£ ~ S
4\3 Q/ SN
= s O 5.0
G A
i i l' ' S . Iy
FIA S Ly
7 "= T = \QE\? ;
LR . S

3
/ /
v / /
; /

Vi / /
Fe ’ /

/ ,,, /

j /(:;_’. ,f/ /
A i ¢

in Iay-tFyaggnQLiry

){-"{ / . //f: ' ff © Qrown Copyright and database rights
' .f/( ¥ P 2044 100023343
' i rdshire County Counci
'-’(Jf /; / ;; /" Lisence No. 100003343
[ SCALE ] NTS -
2, OXFORDSHIRE Proposed DPPP oare 14/05/2014
] o .
“&‘?@ ey B Orchard Way ORANING o
wwrw oxfordshire.gov.uk DRAWN BY




A8 Va0 Ainqueg ‘jo9.1S Jeg 1SOM

HIACZ DUIYSPLOXO MMM
AWOND2H % LNIWNOHIANT

“ON ONIMYHG uoisuaxa Aeq ajesedas @ 1IDNNOD >._,z=oOu R
102/80/6Z aiva pue dddd _umen_O._n_ NITHSAYOLX
S1N VoS
7
AH3IOHNS s ks
. svssedal Koz

uoiIsualxa Aeg

depy uoneson

o
’
s
P
-
#
s
. -
'
S
#
o
7

d9 01 Nvs8




[Z» OXFORDSHIRE
Jaftd COUNTY COUNCIL
wwvw axfordshire govuk

),ll.ocation M_ap/ k
3 i\j &\—X
il 4 e
: —2\

Proposed DPPP

Pennywell Drive, Oxford
Page 11

__/—/—F\

& Crown topyright and database righty
2014 100023343
Ondordshirg,County Council
Licence No.100023343

T SCALE NTS
Lo | 2000212014

= T
| DRAWINGNo.

DRAWN BY




& Crown Copyright and database nghts
2014100023343

Oxfordshire County Couneil

Ligence Ma, 100023343

T OXFORDSHIRE
13657 COUNTY COUNCIL

=~ ENVIRONMENT & ECONOMY

www.oxfordshire gov.uk

Proposed DPPP Sawpit Road

Blackbird Leys
Page 12

SCALE NTS

vare 01/07/2014
DRAWING Mo,

[IRAWN BY




Sla)e] uone)ynsuoD sjeiedas ‘AJElIUNS PaAISIal
alom sasuodsar Jaypn) ou  Aes JIay] oAey
0} pajuaLIWOd Apealje Lupey oym }sang uiooiufn
Ul SIUSpISal 9S0U] MO||B 0] ¥oam e AQ papusixs
sem uoneynsuod sy} Apjusnbasgns g pajNSUco
alam UdsiDy 9T suapisal ay) (e Aluo Ajeniu
NSS! Ue 84 JoU |iMm ddd(] 9y} tuoly/o} peol ayj
Buissols os ‘ouyel} (e20] AQ pasn Auo sI peol syl
Allesaushb pue uaai) o Ul mo| Ao ale speadg
‘DA0QE SY

S30(] ‘SAEM]OO) PUB S]9811S MOLIEU U)iM SIBD 810Jaqg )jing aiam
sped Japio ay) se weyxojg ul ynoiip s Bunyed |ny Apesie
3Je Yyolym 198G uiodiun Jo peoy sBury ul xied pinom ysiym
sied ¢ ooeldsip pjnom uones0] dddq pasodoid ayy pue aiey
yed Ajuaiing saipadoid g "susoddo yied o3 sevIysA mojje ||9s
pue S8[oIysA £/9 yled ues pue pus jeyl Wwody Aeme ajAls uoleyoa
yed Ajeuuojul sjuspisal pue peoy sbuy spiemo} smolieu
usaJ9) Sl syied Ajlewlou S2IUDA BU) BISYM 8SNOY BY) SpISINe
g pinoys Aeq — peol sy} ssoi0e papinb agpiiem 0} aaey pjnom
juesijdde se ajes 8q jou pjnom uoneso| pasodoid u dddQ ¥

usal9) Sl
uapisal y

Buo| sansw ¢ 0 WNwWixew e si Jes sjueddde
8y} jo ybus| syl Bens woon Ienobau
0} Big 00} s1 ) 2ouls peoy sBuly dn yoeq sAlp pue
punoJe uin} 0} UoIym Ui aoeds jsaiealb syl apaIyea
sjuesl|dde syl mojie 0} ¥y 433 Bunsixe syl
0] Xau aq o0} pauueld ussg sey dddq pesodoid
ayl ‘esue Bupped syl w syusoddo (sonoeid
[EwlOoU By)) uolyse) uoBYoe Ul Mied sajoIyaa
J8Buoj pinoys saoines Asuabistug ay) jo obessed
Sy} 0} UOIPNASQO Uue Blesld piNoM ) swoy
sueondde sy} episino paoeld sem ddda eyl
1| 'paledo] si dddd pssodoid auy aisym yied o)

1ajoid pjnom Asy) pajels Aues|o sey jueoldde ay|

‘pesodoud
Aeq uoeyos oyl Jo ydep sadBW Z'v Wnwiuil syl uel)
Jafiuo| g pinom 1eo s uesijdde sy} aasleq Asy “uiny o} ¥y31D
d33% @yl Buisn sspoiysa Jadwey pinom uoneso| pasodold
ayy ‘moleu Ajenoiped pue |ng Apeale ale ysiym peoy sbup)
pue 1884g woolun ulHred o) jdwsye |m sopoiyan pasoeidsiq
Juswasbuene siyl yum died o1 s1ed Joj JNdIYIp aJow U axew
pue saoeds Bupjed z dn aye; |im uoneso| pasodoid ‘peoy
sBuryl spiemo} Bunuiod ease Buped ul ojfis uojeyoa yed pue
2o10eid Bupied (ewsoiu BuipueisBuo] saey siuspisSay 'aisuyl )
igjaud pinom jueoldde arslaq Aoyl podied Ajewsou Si ji aisym
qQi9y 0} |9||esed ‘asnoy sjueoldde apisino aq pINoys dddd @ul

19941 Wodun
‘sjuspisal g

weyxo|q ‘ueais) s ul dddq pasodoid

ISNOJSIY |

LNIWNOD |

AINIANOdS3

L XaNNV

NOILVLINSNOD Ol S3ISNOJdS3N

Page 13



‘abejueapesip sajeall | |8 pjoyasnoy sjuedijddy ‘asiom siy) axew pinom dddq 2ul anuany

e 1B ale pa|gesip syl palsabuos s| Bupjed sssypp | "s8snoy Jo Jaquinu Joj Jusioiynsui s! Ag-Ae| ay; ui aoeds Bunjed ybnoioquew
'9A0ge Sy | pue AemAue aiay) syied Juedidde — |esodoid 0} spoalgo Ajjewso ‘uapisal y

= snuany

‘BpoIyaA Ajlligeion ‘abpeg an|g e sey auoje 19| ‘Bunjem ybnoioqlep

g sey pue sbpeg onig juauns e sey uednddy | uim wajqosd |easAyd e sey jueoydde syl sasiag Jou $20(] ‘Juapisal
JSNOJ4S3IN AINIJNNOD |  INIANOJGSIY

uojBuipiy "anudAY ybnosoquep Ul 4dddq pasodoid

"dddQq 8yi Buines| pue

Buissaooe Ul Aupgixa)) eiusA sdapjoy abpeq syl
BAIB M YYI 1D d33M UL "dddd U} JO 8pIs Jey)
uo sped pjnoys saoiyaa ou jey) 0s ¥y310 J33IN
Buisixa ay) 01 Ixau pauueld si1 Aeq 8y 'SI00p 8yl
uado o} wayns si Aeq pasodoid ay) Jo yipm ay |
"DAOUE SY

‘abie| 00} 81 Y10 433 Punsixe ay; pue seoeds Jeo
Z dn axe; pinom ddda syl Aldws dddq pasodoid ay) Buiaes)
asnoy 8y apIsino yed o] sanunuod |m Jaylow sjuesidde sy
‘Aem Jayjo ay) yed Asy) uaalb o|bue Buoim sy} 1 sl dddq sul
"MOLIEU 00] 99 pinom aoeds sy} ashedsaq uoneso| pasodold sy
ul soop JebBuassed ay) uado 0} s|qe 8q jupinom juedldde ay|

123113 wiodiun
‘Juapisal

‘eale buyied
sy} ul yied Ajjeunojul pinod azis AUe Jo 3|DIUaA Auy
"BA0Qe SY

‘pasodold st 4ddd Bul 21aym eale ay) Ul syed
os|e Juspuodsal 8y ‘ausoddo payed sies 0] anp peoy sbuny
SPJEMO) AP pue dddq pasodoid syl 1xa 0} 8jge aq Jou p|nom
ueojidde sy ‘eate Bupped ayy u yed sied [ews Auo pue
usal) 9| W yied ueds Jeyl S8i0IYSA JO JUNoLe Y] asiWIXew o)
Juswabueule |BLIOUI UB SABY SIUBPISaI BY | "aLU0Y JI8y) spisino
I sisjaid pue uofeso| pesodoid 0} spalqo jueoidde sheg

1988 UWooiun
quapisal v

2A0QE SY

'$5990E 8jes bulalb Aemjooy a4} 0} }xeuU Joop Jebuassed
ayl yum sJed ueds sed sjuedidde syy os usslgy B O}
$82008€ o sjlod ¢ ale alay) os ulebe uado st peoy abpug s
'$8300€ Jsauoys ay] seAlb Youm swoy sjueodde sy apisino si
ddd{ € 10} uoileoo] 1saq ay) Jey) seaaljag ‘spasu Bunpued siayjo
Yoea 9)ePOLLIUIOIOR 0) Al SJUBPISS! pue U2aID) Sl W Syied

188118 Liooiun
‘uspisal V|

‘PRAIDOSI 2lam sesuodsal ou uebe peoy
sbury ‘eoelia] aIowesAg Ul SjuUSpISal 0] JUSS SISM

"SJUBLLILLIOD UMO liBy]
el 0} Bale sy Ul SJUSpPISal 19YJ0 O} Jajle] UoNENSUCD By} Uo
pessed sey os pajoejuod s1em sjuapisal YBnous Jey) sasiaq Jou

Page 14



pue dddq e 1o} peydde pey eosidde ayy AjuQ [ oLy pue Japjoy ebpeq anjq e s o |[esodoid ey 0} $19aldo uapisal
ASNOJSIY INIWWOO | 1INIANOdS3IY
plojxQ ‘amo|sapny ‘sal( [[dmAuuad ul ddda pasodoad

‘paAoidde aq |Iim [esodold ayj 1ewyy sdoy pue

sjuapisal 8y} Sjepowilodde 0} Sdddd oM 4o} ysenbes jeubuo

vyl uo ssiwoidwoo o] peaibe Apease eaey Asy] ‘swsied

pa|gesIp 10} S|qissao2ke Jou s1 ydiym suiels Jo wbiy e jo doy ay;

1e si sjed ies ay) ‘19ans ayl uo Bunjied sy} uo ainssald g)eslo
PsloN | LUop snyj pue Jeal syl e Bupyed sidwe saey Asyy ybnouyyy Alebing ay |

"SjuapISal BYj 0} 1S0] aq ||Im aoeds ou ,
‘Aeq Bupped Bujsixa sy} Jo UOCISUSIXS Ue Sapn|oul

|esodoid ay) aouIg "9IqeIA JOU SIB PUB SIVIYUBA JO ‘|esodoud sy} poddns pinom Asuy auop asam siy) J| ‘Buied

syibusy Jusisayip sy uanB pue Ajebs| |eonseidw | ysyes jusaaid 0) padiew ssoeds [ENPIAIPUL pPUE JUSWSDIOMUD

aie seoeds Bupped no paylep ebny ag pinom | yum Bupped Auo sjuspisel sjuepy ‘Aeq Bubpped siy esn 03
pajqesip ay} Joy Jayya Bundepe Jo 1500 sy | "asn 0} | aAey pue Bupyied 19513s-40 aABY JOU Op 19alS U] Ul SJUapISey Ainqueg
sjuaiied pajqesip Joj sjgennsun aie yjog apis aul | ‘ausy) dddd e Bumnd ueyy uondo sadesyo e Bunjeas ale Asu; ‘198418 Jeg
je dwe) e pue leal sy} 1e sdojs sey Auebing sy | saAaleq pue ‘Jeal ay; 18 yed Jeo Bunsixe ue sey Aiobing ay| | Isep ‘uspisal
ASNOJS3IY LINIWWOD LNIANOJS3IY

ajesuadwos 0} Aeq bupjied Bunsixe o} uoisusyxs pue Ainqueg 329418 Jeg 1S9pA Ul ddda A|uo swi)-Aep/Kep Xoam pasodoid

‘abeiel ay) Ul Jed sy} O}l puUB o JNo
Bumeb Aynoiyip Jojealf usas pue abelel ay) ol
Buiaup Axnoip aaey Asyl 1eyy suodss jyueodidde
ayjl ‘seanew g A@rewixoidde si d44q pesodoid
38U} 0] JOOP Jucy} BU} WY SdUeISIP Y] sealaym
‘soljew zz Aelewixoidde si sbeseb sjueoidde

“Asuow [12uno9) JO asn Alesssoauun ue sl siy) sanaljeq
‘'sobion sselb pue ssu) mojpA uo Bupyed s|idosd yum ‘sisy
pajsebuoo Ajinesy si Bupued ied o} osje alaymou s alay]
uaym abeseb ay) ul yied o) pusuynogybisu e moje o) 19848
ay} uo syied jueondde sy ‘papleun uspleb yoeq syl ueyuRwW
pue ‘uspieb ayj Jo N0 pue ul uig s)sem Uaplel Byl [Paum

By} 0) ioop Moeq oy woy) aouelsip sy ‘dew | ‘ume| Yl mow o) sjge si Juedldde syl ‘peos ay) o} Joop Juo) Aingueg
B Woll painsesiy ‘dddd & 10} elusjuo Aujiqibie sy} | ayj woll soue)sIp auy) uey} Jayuny ou si abeieb sy 0) J00p soeq ‘ABAA PIRUDIO
S|y} pue abpeg anjg uaund e sey juedijdde ay| ‘sjueolidde woyy souesip ay) esnedaq [esodoid ay) o} wwoo_no ‘uspisal

ISNOdS3Y u_nzms_S_Oo INIANOISTY

'$9j0A01q apu Yjoq pue papleun Yjem o} jeadde 7

Page 15



‘9A0qE SY |

pue 19zznq sy Buu Asy} mopum syueoydde sy Jesu sysed ay
J| si2uloo uo yied o} sey ay suinjal Juapuodsal ayl USUYAA 2184}
Bupped wouy sjuspisal a0 Hunuasaid no ob Asy) usym peol
ay} ul 1930008 ANjiqoly Jay saaes| Jueordde syl jey) peAouue S|

AL liIPMALUSY
uspisal y

‘8A0qe sy

JuspISal pa|qesip 18410 sy Buipnioul dddd Sui esn
pinoo siapjoy abpeg ||e 1ouieym Syse oY pajeisul sem dddd
B J| anunuoo pinom siy) pue aseyl Buped wol) sjuspisal 18yjo
Juansid 0) aoeds JuBDEA S} Ul Ya) S1 1910008 Aljigow B4} ‘o
se0b juedidde sy} usym AjjusLng ‘pasn ag pinom il Aem ay)
Noge psulasuod s| INg dddd pesodoid o) uonasiqo ou sey aH

AL jlemAuuad
‘uspisal

‘goeds Buped 3204

0} 1910028 AJIQO JO &SN Jnoge adlod AS|eA
sawey] pue (J0PEIUOD Juswsdlolus Buied
s JIDUnoD ayl) TSN 1BU0D 0} pasiape apuodsay
"anoqe sy

"B W Bubyed woyy pajusaaid ag pinom Japioy
abpeg isyjo ay) pue pajEISUl SEM dddd B J| SnNuUUod pinom
SIY} S9AS{aqg Juspuodsay siay) yied ued asid Apoqou os aoeds
JUBDEA S} Ul Ya| Sl 18J000s pajgesip 1oy ‘ino sech jueddde ay)
UaYAA ‘1sed syl ul aoeds siy} pasn SABM|E SBY OUM 1|l S,JUBpIsSai
pajgesip Jayjoue apisino Ajjoailp aq pinom dddd 8yl pesye
s206 11 Ji aceds Bunjed jeuosiad umo syl 444 pasodold ayy
1apIsuog (M sansijaq pue Bunjed JsAo sjuapisal 0) souefouue
pue a|ssey pasned Apealje aaey pueqgsny Jay pue Jueddde sy

BALQ) ||IPMmALUSH
quapisal

‘passaoold Buiaqg si siy)
pue 4d4d4q e 10} paldde mou sey juspuodsal oy |
"INOQE SY

‘(Aieresedss upm yesp Buag si uoiesiidde siy)
wiy 1o} soeds e sjuem pue dddd 243 9sn 0} paieds ag pjnom
Jsyie} Jay sheg ‘mopum sjusied Jay SpisInc PajjeIsul sem
dddq e §l anujuos pinom siul pue Buiyied JsAo Xooiq &l ay)
ul syuapisail 8yl |le Buniepiwiul ale puegsny Jay pue juesdde
a8y} seAsllag sys pue ‘s 08 1By} Ul ale JSUloW pue Jsyie} IS

JuBpIsas aaoqge
ay} Jo Is1ybneq

‘yied Ajjensn
Aoy} alsym o) asuaisyaid ur jl asn pinom jueoldde
oy} J1ey) a9juerend ou si aiay) pabueyo sem dddd
pasodosd ayi Jo uonedo| ayy J| ‘Aeq ayl asn ued
laploy sbpeq an|q e se juspuodsal 8y ‘eleIo
Aungiba sy) spyny pue abpeg an|g jusund e sey

‘8loy) yied o} preye
ale sje|] syt ur sjuspisal Jayjo pue aoseds Bupped umo vyl
peol Jo 1q SIyY) siapisuod Apesdje juedijdde ay) "Jed siy payied
sAem|e sey oy aiaym Jej) siy apIsINo &g PINom ddda pasodosd

aALq lIemAuusad

Page 16



"si8jjew yons uo Asiod
lounoy Bunsixa yum aull Ul palapisuo ag 0} aAey
pinom pue ‘ssuadxa suedydde ayi 12 aq pinom
ey} ing paddoip quey 8yl oaey pue Buipuels
-piey |21yan e ojul uaplieb sy usauod o} Aldde
pino2 (sjqeoydde p ‘piojpue| 10) weodidde ayj
‘Wed pinod sioysiA S juspuodsal ay) assym peold
dn jaypny 9 & 1snl aoeds e sl aley| Bupuels

LPRMOjEe
8Q Jou pinom qisy paddolp e jey) p|o} usag Alsnoinaid sey
weoldde ay) Ajusiedde ~ paddoip qiay auy) asey pue uspleb
Jay ul Buipuels-piey e aaey o} Aidde jueoidde ayp jou pinog
"s196po] 03 swool 1no Bunyuai ised syl ui weondde ay; Aq padiay
usaq jou sey uonenyis Bunued syl Ajelausn) ‘awioy Jay sysoddo
Bunyied swajqoid Aue pey ssasu sey juesidde syl saasieq
wapuodsas ay] -bupjjem a|qnoi} sey mej-ul-iaylej siH Aeme
20Ue)SIp s|gelepIsuocd e yied o} aaey |m siousia siy Buiuesw

-paey s1eand sjuspuodsal ay) 03 Juaoelpe yied o) | swoy siy apisino jods Bunjied j9ais-uUo sjgefieae suo ay) Aeme peoy ndmes
say| Juedijdde ay) aloym pauueld sem ddda SUL | @3e) plnom dddd ) esnesaq jesodoid sy yum Addey jou s| ‘Juspisal y
dSNO4S3H INJWANOD | 1INIANOJS3Y

SAOW 0} Wiy yse |

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Agenda ltem 6

Division(s): N/A

CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT - 15 JANUARY 2015

OXFORDSHIRE MINERALS AND WASTE ANNUAL MONITORING
REPORT 2014

Report by Deputy Director for Environment & Economy (Strategy &
Infrastructure Planning)

Introduction

1. The Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (as amended) requires the
County Council to prepare and publish minerals and waste local plan
monitoring reports. This requirement has been met by the production each
year of a Minerals and Waste Annual Monitoring Report (AMR).

2. The purpose of AMRs is to assess and report on implementation of the
Council’s local development scheme (the programme for preparation of the
Minerals and Waste Local Plan) and the extent to which local plan policies are
being achieved. Minerals and Waste AMRs have been produced and
published on the Council’s website for each year from 2005 to 2013.

3. In addition to being a legal requirement, the AMR for 2014 will form part of the
evidence base for the Minerals and Waste Local Plan: Core Strategy.
Preparation and publication of the AMR should assist the plan through its
independent examination, which is expected in summer 2015.

Annual Monitoring Report 2014

4. The AMR 2014 covers the 12 month period 1 April 2013 to 31 March 2014,
although most of the data in it is for the calendar year 2013. This AMR was
due to be prepared by the end of 2014 but has been delayed to enable priority
to be given to preparation of the Minerals and Waste Local Plan. A draft
Oxfordshire Minerals and Waste Annual Monitoring Report 2014 is attached
as an Annex.

Implementation of the Local Development Scheme

5. The Oxfordshire Minerals and Waste (Local) Development Scheme came into
effect in May 2005. The Scheme should be reviewed and revised when
necessary to maintain an up to date programme for preparation of the MWDF.

6. A Minerals and Waste Core Strategy had been submitted to the Secretary of
State in October 2012 for independent examination by a planning inspector. In
view of issues raised by the Inspector over the adequacy of the evidence
base for the Core Strategy in relation to the recently published National
Planning Policy Framework and its compliance with the new duty to co-
operate, the examination was suspended in February 2013. On 9 July 2013
the full County Council resolved to withdraw the Minerals and Waste Core
Strategy and to prepare a revised Oxfordshire Minerals and Waste Local Plan
in accordance with a new Minerals and Waste Development Scheme.

Page 19



10.

11.

CMDE6

A revised Development Scheme came into effect in December 2013, during
the period covered by this AMR. The AMR reports on the progress that was
made towards meeting the programme in this Scheme:

e February — March 2014: Consultation on Draft Minerals and Waste

Local Plan: Core Strategy;

e October — November 2014: Publish/Consultation on Proposed
Submission Document;
March 2015: Submit Plan to Secretary of State for examination;
July 2015: Independent Examination hearings;
October 2015: Receive and publish Inspector’'s Report
December 2015: Adopt Minerals and Waste Core Strategy.

Taking into account the context provided by government policy and the urgent
need for a new plan to replace the out of date Minerals and Waste Local Plan
(1996), the Minerals and Waste Development Scheme December 2013
provided for a single new plan document to be prepared. It stated that the
Minerals and Waste Local Plan: Core Strategy will set out the vision,
objectives, spatial strategy and core policies for minerals supply and waste
management in Oxfordshire over the period to 2030, focussing on the
provision that needs to be made for new minerals and waste development;
the strategic framework for delivering this and criteria based policies against
which planning applications would be considered.

Work on the plan during the 2013/14 reporting year was focused on the
preparation of a revised Minerals and Waste Local Plan: Core Strategy. From
July 2013 onwards work progressed rapidly on preparing the draft Minerals
and Waste Local Plan: Core Strategy, taking the previous Minerals and Waste
Core Strategy (Submission Document October 2012) as a starting point for
revised strategies and policies. On 28 January 2014, the Cabinet agreed the
draft Minerals and Waste Local Plan: Core Strategy for consultation. This was
published in February 2014 for a six week consultation period from 24
February to 7 April, in accordance with the Development Scheme.

Responses to the Consultation Draft Plan were received from 155
organisations and individuals. These responses made a total of 644 separate
comments on the draft plan. In the light of these comments and taking into
account the Local Aggregate Assessment 2014 and other technical work, and
also having due regard to current national planning policy and guidance, work
during the remainder of 2014 was centred on amending the plan with a view
to it being approved by full Council for publication and submission. Work is on
track for an amended plan to be published for a further round of consultation
early in 2015, with submission to the Government for independent
examination by a planning inspector during summer 2015 and adoption by the
end of the year.

The Statement of Community Involvement was adopted in November 2006.
The need to update this has been kept under review having regard to
changes in government procedures and policy on plan making and in the
County Council’'s consultation policies and procedures. A review of the
Statement of Community Involvement was commenced in May 2014 and is
due to be adopted by the County Council on 27 January 2015.

Page 20



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

CMDE6
Monitoring Achievement of Policies

The revised Minerals and Waste Local Plan: Core Strategy which is in
preparation will include an implementation and monitoring framework with
indicators and targets to monitor policy implementation. Pending this being
produced, it is not possible to undertake a full assessment of policy
implementation and it is not possible to report on the extent to which policies
in the emerging Core Strategy are being achieved for the AMR 2014.

The Minerals and Waste Development Scheme 2013 lists 46 policies in the
Minerals and Waste Local Plan which are ‘saved’ until replaced by polices in
the new plan. Those policies are generally not written in a way that enables
their achievement to be reported on but the AMR covers issues relating to
their implementation.

The AMR 2014 cross refers to the Council’'s Local Aggregate Assessment

2014 and Waste Needs Assessment, which contain more detailed data on

minerals supply and waste management. The AMR reports on monitoring of

the following factors:

a) Sales (production) of land-won aggregate minerals (soft sand, sharp

sand and gravel, crushed rock — limestone and ironstone);

) The landbank of permitted reserves of aggregate minerals;

c) Permissions granted for aggregate mineral extraction;

d) Secondary and recycled aggregates production and production capacity;
) Quantities of different wastes arising and methods of waste

management;

f)  Permissions granted for waste management facilities and capacities of

different types of facility.

The AMR 2014 also reports on the work the County Council has been doing
to comply with the ‘Duty to Co-operate’, as required by the Localism Act 2011,
particularly in the preparation of the Minerals and Waste Local Plan.

Conclusions
The main findings of the AMR 2014 are:

a) Production of sharp sand and gravel in Oxfordshire in 2013 totalled
401,000 tonnes, being less than in 2012 (559,000 tonnes) and well
below the ten year average (2004 — 2013) of 715,000 tonnes.

b)  Production of soft sand in Oxfordshire in 2013 totalled 165,000 tonnes,
being slightly more than in 2012 (155,000 tonnes) but still below the ten
year average (2004 — 2013) of 182,000 tonnes.

c) Production of crushed rock in Oxfordshire in 2013 totalled 502,000
tonnes, being significantly more than in 2012 (242,000 tonnes) and
above the ten year average (2004 — 2013) of 458,000 tonnes.

d) The landbank of sharp sand and gravel at the end of 2013 was 9.3 years
based on the ten year sales average of 0.715 million tonnes per annum;
but was 7.3 years based on the LAA 2014 figure of 1.015 million tonnes
per annum.

Page 21



17.

g9)

CMDE6

The landbank of soft sand and gravel at the end of 2013 was 11.9 years
based on the ten year sales average of 0.182 million tonnes per annum;
but was 11.4 years based on the LAA 2014 figure of 0.189 million tonnes
per annum.

The landbank of crushed rock at the end of 2013 was 23.6 years based
on the ten year sales average of 0.458 million tonnes per annum; but
was 18.5 years based on the LAA 2014 figure of 0.584 million tonnes per
annum.

Recorded production of secondary and recycled aggregates in 2013 was
422,000 tonnes, slightly less than the figure recorded in 2012 (466,000
tonnes).

Planning permissions were granted during 2013 for the extraction of
873,000 tonnes of sharp sand and gravel. In addition the Council
resolved in December 2013 and January 2014 to grant permission for
two further planning applications for sharp sand and gravel extraction
totalling 6.863 million tonnes; permission was granted for one of these
applications (for 1.863 million tonnes) in August 2014.

An estimated total of 2.022 million tonnes of waste was managed in
Oxfordshire in 2013 (compared with an estimate of 2.5 million tonnes in
2012) of which 50% was construction, demolition and excavation waste,
35% was commercial and industrial waste and 15% was municipal
waste.

In 2013/14, 58% of municipal waste was diverted from landfill by means
of recycling, composting or some other form of treatment and it is
estimated that 76% of commercial and industrial waste was diverted
from landfill and 77% of construction, demolition and excavation waste
recycled or recovered for use in restoration or landfill engineering.

Planning permissions were granted during 2013 for increased waste
management capacity at eight existing or new waste management
facilities, of which three were for landfill of inert waste, three for
recycling, one for anaerobic digestion and one for storage of radioactive
waste.

In order to meet the Duty to Cooperate the Council has undertaken a
programme of engagement with adjoining and other local authorities and
with statutory and other specified bodies, as an integral part of work on
preparation of the Minerals and Waste Local Plan: Core Strategy.
Minerals and waste planning strategic issues of common interest have
been identified and, as far as possible, an appropriate co-operative
approach agreed.

Financial and Staff Implications

The new Minerals & Waste Plan is included within the work priorities of the
Environment and Economy Directorate and is being progressed within the
budget for the Council’'s minerals and waste policy function. The Annual

Page 22



CMDE6

Monitoring Report 2014 forms part of this work-stream and it does not raise
any additional financial or staffing implications.

Equalities Implications

18.  No equalities implications have been identified.
RECOMMENDATION

19. The Cabinet Member for Environment is RECOMMENDED to:

(@) approve the Oxfordshire Minerals and Waste Annual Monitoring
Report 2014 Annexed to this report;

(b) authorise the Deputy Director for Environment & Economy
(Strategy & Infrastructure Planning) to carry out any necessary

final editing of the Minerals and Waste Annual Monitoring Report
2014 for publication on the County Council website.

BEV HINDLE
Deputy Director for Environment & Economy (Strategy & Infrastructure Planning)
Background papers:

i.  Oxfordshire Local Aggregate Assessment 2014, Final report V5, November
2014

ii. Oxfordshire Waste Needs Assessment, May 2012

iii. Review and Update of Oxfordshire Waste Needs Assessment by BPP
Consulting, February 2014

All background papers are kept in the Minerals and Waste Policy Team at Speedwell
House, Oxford

Contact Officer: Peter Day, Tel 01865 815544

December 2014

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



CMDEG6

ANNEX

Oxfordshire Minerals and Waste Local Plan

DRAFT

OXFORDSHIRE MINERALS AND WASTE
ANNUAL MONITORING REPORT 2014

(for the period April 2013 to March 2014)

January 2015

Published in accordance with Section 35 of the
Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004
(as amended by the Localism Act 2011)

Page 25



CMDEG6

Contents
Section Contents Page
[ Executive Summary 5
1 Introduction 7
1.1 Purpose of the Monitoring Report 7
2 Minerals and Waste Development Scheme Progress 8
2.1 Background 8
24 Programme for the revised Minerals and Waste Core 9
Strategy
2.6 Progress on the revised Minerals and Waste Core 9
Strategy
29 Statement of Community Involvement 10
3 Duty to Cooperate 11
3.1 Statutory Requirement 11
3.2 Preparation of the Oxfordshire Minerals and Waste Local 11
Plan
3.3 Continuing Engagement 11
4 Minerals Monitoring 13
4.1 Local Aggregate Assessment 13
4.3 Sales (Production) of Primary Land-Won Aggregates 13
4.5 Landbank of Permitted Reserves 15
4.8 Permissions Granted for Working of Primary Aggregates 16
4.11 Aggregate Rail Depots 17
4.12 Secondary and Recycled Aggregates 17
5 Waste Monitoring 19
5.1 Arisings and Management of Waste 19
5.11 Capacity of New and Improved Waste Management 23
Facilities
6 Summary of Findings 26
Glossary 49

Page 26




CMDEG6

Contents Page
Appendix 1 The Oxfordshire Minerals and Waste Local Plan — 27
How the separate documents fit together
Appendix 2 Schedule and Programme of Proposed Local 28
(Minerals and Waste) Development Documents
Appendix 3 Active and Permitted Quarries in Oxfordshire 30
Appendix 4 Permitted Waste Management Facilities in 31
Oxfordshire
A: C&l Recycling, Composting and Inert Recycling 31
Facilities
B: Household Waste Recycling Centres (HWRCs) 33
C: Inert Landfill and Non- Hazardous Landfill Sites 34
Appendix 5 Annual Capacity of Waste Management Facilities 36

Page 27




CMDEG6

Appendices

List of Tables

Table No | Contents Page

Table 1 Main stages towards adoption of the Oxfordshire 9
Minerals and Waste Core Strategy and progress to date

Table 2 Oxfordshire Local Aggregate Assessment 2014 Local 13
Aggregate Provision Figures

Table 3 Sales (Production) of Primary Aggregates in Oxfordshire 14
2004 to 2013

Table 4 Permitted Reserves and Landbank at End of 2012 and 15
2013

Table 5 Planning Permissions Granted for New Aggregate 16
Extraction in 2013

Table 6 Planning Permissions Granted for New Aggregate 16
Extraction after 31/12/2013

Table 7 Planning Applications for New Aggregate Extraction 16
Submitted but not yet Determined

Table 8 Production of Secondary and Recycled Aggregate in 17
Oxfordshire 2008-2013

Table 9 Management of Construction, Demolition & Excavation | 20
Waste in Oxfordshire in 2013 (tonnes)

Table 10 Management of Commercial & Industrial Waste in| 21
Oxfordshire in 2013 (tonnes)

Table 11 Management of Municipal Solid Waste in Oxfordshire in | 21
2013/14 (financial year) (tonnes)

Table 12 Management of Municipal Solid Waste in Oxfordshire | 22
2013/14 by Household and Non-Household Arisings
(tonnes)

Table 13 Oxfordshire: Radioactive Waste awaiting final disposal | 23
(cubic metres)

Table 14 Planning Permissions for Waste Facilities (Additional | 24
Capacity) Granted in 2013

Table 15 Planning Permissions for Waste Facilities (Additional | 25
Capacity) Granted after 31.12.2013

Table 16 Applications for Waste Facilities (Additional Capacity) 25

4
Page 28




CMDEG6

not yet determined

List of Figures

Figure No. Contents Page

Figure 1 Primary Aggregate Production in Oxfordshire 2004- 14
2013

Figure 2 Estimated Waste Managed in Oxfordshire in 2013 by 19
Waste Type

Figure 3 Construction, Demolition and Excavation Waste 20
Managed in Oxfordshire by Management Type

Figure 4 Commercial and Industrial Waste Managed in 21
Oxfordshire by Management Type

Figure 5 Oxfordshire Municipal Solid Waste by Management Type 22

Page 29




Vi

Vii

viii

Xi

CMDEG6

Executive Summary

This minerals and waste monitoring report is prepared in accordance
with Section 35 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004.",
It covers the period from 1 April 2013 to 31 March 2014.

The report:
e reviews progress on preparation of the Minerals and Waste
Local Plan during the monitoring period and subsequently;
e reports on production, permissions granted and the landbank of
minerals in 2013;
e reports on the arisings and management of municipal solid
waste and new permissions granted for waste facilities in 2013.

Following the withdrawal of the Oxfordshire Minerals and Waste Core
Strategy in July 2013, a revised core strategy has been published and
consulted upon. The council are currently making amendments to the
revised strategy. The revised strategy is progressing in accordance
with the Oxfordshire Minerals and Waste Development Scheme 2013
timetable.

Total production of sand and gravel in Oxfordshire in 2013 amounted to
566,000 tonnes, the lowest level recorded in a decade.

Production of crushed rock in Oxfordshire rose significantly in 2013 (to
502,000 tonnes) to levels last seen in 2006.

The landbank of sand and gravel at the end of 2013 was 9.8 years
based on the ten year sales average of 0.897 million tonnes per
annum.

The landbank of crushed rock at the end of 2013 was 23.6 years based
on the ten year sales average of 0.458 million tonnes per annum.

Three new permissions were granted for the extraction of sharp sand
and gravel in Oxfordshire during 2013.

Recorded production of secondary and recycled aggregates in 2013
was 422,000 tonnes. This was slightly lower the figure recorded in
2012 (466,000 tonnes).

Eight waste management related planning permissions were granted
during the calendar year 2013.

An estimated total of 2 million tonnes of waste was managed in
Oxfordshire in 2013, of which 50% was construction, demolition and

'as amended by the Localism Act 2011

6
Page 30



Xii

CMDEG6

excavation waste, 35% was commercial and industrial waste and 15%
was municipal waste.

In 2013, 58% municipal waste was diverted from landfill by means of
recycling, composting or some other form of treatment. It is estimated
that 76% of commercial and industrial waste was diverted from landfill
and that 77% of construction, demolition and excavation waste was
recycled or recovered for use in restoration or landfill engineering.

Page 31



CMDEG6

1.  Introduction
Purpose of the Monitoring report

1.1 Oxfordshire County Council is producing a new Minerals and Waste
Local Plan. Under section 35 of the Planning and Compulsory
Purchase Act 2004 (as amended by The Localism Act 2011) the
County Council is required to monitor the progress of the plan and the
implementation of policy. In addition, The EU Waste Framework
Directive, 2008 (2008/98/EC) (transposed through the Waste (England
and Wales) Regulations 2011) requires minerals and waste planning
authorities to report on details of existing, newly granted and recently
closed waste facilities.

1.2 This Annual Monitoring Report (AMR)*:

i)  covers the period 1 April 2013 to 31 March 2014°;

i)  details the progress on preparation of the new Oxfordshire
Minerals and Waste Local Plan;

iii)  reports on production, permissions granted and the landbank of
aggregate minerals; and

iv) reports on arisings and management of waste, new permissions
granted and the capacity of waste management facilities.

1.3 AMR 2014 does not assess policy implementation as policies,
sustainability objectives, indicators and targets for the new Minerals
and Waste Local Plan are still being developed.

2 AMR'’s 2005-2013 are available on Oxfordshire County Council’s website.
® Data on minerals and some data on waste is for the calendar year 2013.

8
Page 32



2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

CMDEG6

Minerals and Waste Development Scheme Progress
Background

The Minerals and Waste Development Scheme (MWDS) is a statutory
document? setting out the planning policy documents (local
development documents) that will make up the Oxfordshire Minerals
and Waste Local Plan and the programme for the preparation of the
plan. The first Oxfordshire Minerals and Waste (Local) Development
Scheme came into effect in May 2005 and it has since been reviewed
and revised as necessary to maintain an up to date programme for
preparation of the plan.

In October 2012, prior to the period covered by this AMR, a Minerals
and Waste Core Strategy was submitted to the Secretary of State for
independent examination by a planning inspector. In view of issues
raised by the Inspector over the adequacy of the evidence base for the
Core Strategy in relation to the recently published National Planning
Policy Framework and compliance with the new duty to co-operate, the
examination was suspended in February 2013. On 9 July 2013 the
County Council resolved to withdraw the Minerals and Waste Core
Strategy and to prepare a revised Oxfordshire Minerals and Waste
Local Plan in accordance with a new Minerals and Waste Development
Scheme.

The Oxfordshire MWDS (Fifth Revision) 2013 came into effect on 10
December 2013 and covers the period to March 2016.

The number of documents to be prepared was reduced from previous
versions of the MWDS. Taking into account the context provided by
changes in legislation and government policy, and the urgent need for
a new plan to replace the out of date Minerals and Waste Local Plan
(1996), the revised MWDS provided for a single new plan document to
be prepared — the Minerals and Waste Local Plan: Core Strategy (see
appendix 1).

The MWDS (December 2013) stated that the Core Strategy will set out
the vision, objectives, spatial strategy and core policies for minerals
supply and waste management in Oxfordshire over the period to 2030,
focussing on the provision that needs to be made for new minerals and
waste development; the strategic framework for delivering this; and
criteria based policies against which planning applications would be
considered. The possible need for preparation of other documents, and
the programme beyond December 2015, was left to be decided after
the Core Strategy had reached examination.

*As required under the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (as amended),

9
Page 33



2.6

2.7

CMDEG6

Programme for the revised Minerals and Waste Core Strategy

The revised Oxfordshire Minerals and Waste Core Strategy is
programmed to be adopted by September 2015 (see appendix 2).
Table 1 sets out the main stages towards the adoption of the Core
Strategy and the progress that has been made to date.

Table 1: Main stages towards adoption of the Oxfordshire Minerals
and Waste Core Strategy and progress to date

waste strategies

Milestones Target Progress
Initial issues & options June 2006 Done
consultation

Initial preferred options February 2007 Done
consultation

Further engagement & February 2010 — Done
consultation on issues and | Jan 2011

options and preferred

options

Consultation on draft September — Done
(preferred) minerals & October 2011

Publication and consultation
on revised draft minerals &

February — March
2014

Consultation took
place February 24™

waste strategy — April 7" 2014
Proposed submission October 2014 Now expected
document published for February 2015
consultation

Submit Core Strategy for March 2015 Now expected April
examination 2015

Examination Hearings July 2015 On track

Publish Inspector’s report October 2015 On track

Adopt Core Strategy December 2015 On track

Progress on the revised Minerals and Waste Core Strategy

Work during the period coved by this AMR was focused on preparation
of a revised Minerals and Waste Local Plan: Core Strategy. From July
2013 onwards, work progressed rapidly on preparing the draft Core
Strategy, taking the previous Minerals and Waste Core Strategy
(Submission Document October 2012) as a starting point for revised
strategies and policies. On 28 January 2014, the Council’'s Cabinet
agreed the draft Minerals and Waste Local Plan: Core Strategy for
consultation. This was published in February 2014 for a six week
consultation period from 24 February to 7 April, in accordance with the
Minerals and Waste Development Scheme.

10

Page 34




2.8

29

CMDEG6

Responses to the Draft Core Strategy Consultation were received from
155 organisations and individuals. These responses made a total of
644 separate comments on the draft plan. Following the consultation,
the responses received have been reviewed and all the issues raised
have been considered. In the light of this and taking into account the
Local Aggregate Assessment 2014 (see section 4), other technical
work and the outcomes of engagement under the duty to co-operate
(see section 3), and also having due regard to current national planning
policy and guidance, work has continued during 2014 on making
amendments to the Core Strategy with a view to it being approved by
the County Council for publication and submission. Work is on track for
an amended plan to be published for a further round of consultation
early in 2015, then submitted to the Government for independent
examination by a planning inspector during summer 2015, and adopted
by the end of the year.

Statement of Community Involvement

The Oxfordshire Statement of Community Involvement was adopted in
November 2006. The need to update this has been kept under review
having regard to changes in government procedures and policy on plan
making and in the County Council’s consultation policies and
procedures. A review of the Statement of Community Involvement was
commenced in May 2014 (after the period covered by this AMR) and
this is due to be adopted by the County Council in January 2015.

11
Page 35



3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

CMDEG6

Duty to Cooperate
Statutory Requirement

Local planning authorities are required® to provide details in their
annual monitoring reports of the steps taken to comply with the 'Duty to
Cooperate'. This duty is set out in Section 110 of the Localism Act 2011
and requires county councils, local planning authorities and other
bodies (as prescribeds), to cooperate on planning issues that cross
administrative boundaries, particularly those which relate to strategic
priorities. Minerals and waste are both strategic planning issues.

The County Council has sought to ensure that minerals and waste
planning issues on which it has a common interest with adjoining and
other authorities are identified and an appropriate approach agreed
where possible.

Preparation of the Oxfordshire Minerals and Waste Local Plan

A statement on compliance with the duty to cooperate in the
preparation of the Oxfordshire Minerals and Waste Local Plan was
produced as part of the documentation supporting the submitted (and
subsequently withdrawn) Minerals and Waste Core Strategy, October
2012. The statement detailed specific engagement with Local
Authorities and other prescribed bodies, including the Environment
Agency, English Heritage, Natural England and the Highways Agency.

Engagement with other authorities and bodies under the duty to co-
operate has continued since withdrawal of the October 2012 Core
Strategy, through the period covered by this AMR, as an integral part of
preparation of the Minerals and Waste Local Plan: Core Strategy. A
revised statement on compliance with the duty to cooperate, including
details of the engagement undertaken and the outcomes, will be
produced when the Minerals and Waste Local Plan: Part 1 — Core
Strategy is submitted for examination in 2015.

Continuing Engagement
The NPPF (paragraph 181) makes clear that “cooperation should be a
continuous process of engagement from initial thinking through to

implementation” of a plan.

Waste Planning

To assist in meeting the requirement for on-going collaboration on
waste planning, Oxfordshire County Council is actively engaged in the
sub-national working group, the South East Waste Planning Advisory

° Regulation 34, Town and Country Planning (Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012
6 Regulation 34, Town and Country Planning (Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012

12
Page 36



3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

CMDEG6

Group (SEWPAG). This group includes the 21 Waste Planning
Authorities in the South East of England and the Environment Agency.

The NPPF suggests a memorandum of understanding can be a way of
demonstrating effective cooperation on planning for issues with cross-
boundary impacts (para 181). SEWPAG has drawn up a memorandum
of understanding, the purpose of which is to underpin effective
cooperation and collaboration between the Waste Planning Authorities
of the South East of England in addressing strategic cross-boundary
issues that relate to planning for waste management. SEWPAG also
provides a mechanism for the South East Waste Planning Authorities
collectively to engage with authorities outside the South East,
particularly in London. Oxfordshire County Council is a signatory to the
memorandum of understanding and is an active member of SEWPAG
and a regular attender at meetings, which are usually held quarterly.

Oxfordshire County Council is also a member of the Nuclear Legacy
Advisory Forum (NuLeAF), which is a special interest group of the
Local Government Association. This is a voluntary, subscription-based
grouping of waste planning authorities with a common interest in the
management of radioactive waste, particularly (but not exclusively)
nuclear legacy waste. The County Council’s membership of NuLeAF
has enabled regular engagement and discussion with other local
authorities that may have interests in or be affected by the
management of nuclear waste arising at Culham and Harwell, including
Northamptonshire, Dorset and Cumbria County Councils.

Minerals Planning

To assist in meeting the requirement for on-going collaboration on
minerals planning, Oxfordshire County Council is a member of the
South East England Aggregates Working Party (SEEAWP). SEEAWP
is a technical group on planning for aggregates supply and it reports to
the Department for Communities and Local Government (DCLG) and
provides advice both to its constituent Mineral Planning Authorities and
to the National Aggregate Co-ordinating Group.

SEEAWP comprises the 21 Mineral Planning Authorities in the South
East of England and representatives of the minerals industry (Minerals
Products Association and British Aggregates Association) and Central
Government (DCLG). It also includes representatives from the Port of
London Authority, The Crown Estate, the East of England Aggregates
Working Party and the London Aggregates Working Party. Oxfordshire
County Council is an active member of SEEAWP and a regular
attender at meetings, which are usually held twice a year.

13
Page 37



4.1

4.2

CMDEG6

Minerals Monitoring

Local Aggregate Assessment

Mineral planning authorities are required by the National Planning
Policy Framework (NPPF) to prepare an annual Local Aggregate
Assessment (LAA) which assesses the demand and supply of
aggregates within their area. The Oxfordshire LAA 2014 was approved
by the Council’s Cabinet on 15 November 2014. The LAAis a
standalone document but is closely related to and compliments this
AMR.

In accordance with the NPPF, the Oxfordshire LAA 2014 contains
detailed information on Oxfordshire’s aggregate mineral resources,
other sources of supply, production, imports and exports, and reserves,
and on factors relating to demand. It sets the following local aggregate
provision figures, based on the past ten year sales average and other
relevant local information, which will be used as the basis for the
provision for aggregate mineral working to be made in the Minerals and
Waste Local Plan and for calculation of the landbank. These levels of
provision are higher than those in the LAA that was agreed for 2013
(but was not published).

Table 2: Oxfordshire Local Aggregate Assessment 2014 Local

4.3

Aggregate Provision Figures (million tonnes per annum)

Aggregate type Level of Provision
Soft Sand 0.189 mtpa
Sharp Sand & Gravel 1.015 mtpa
Total Sand & Gravel 1.204 mtpa
Crushed Rock 0.584 mtpa

Sales (Production) of Primary Land-Won Aggregates

Table 3" and figure 1 show that in 2013 sales of sharp sand and gravel
from quarries in Oxfordshire fell to the lowest level recorded in a
decade, 401,000 tonnes. Whilst there has been a general decline in the
sales of crushed rock between 2008 and 2012, sales increased
significantly in 2013 (to 502,000 tonnes) to levels last seen in 2006.
Table 3 shows that there has been a slight increase in the total number
of primary aggregates sold in Oxfordshire in 2013 (1,068, 000 tonnes)
compared to 2012 (956,000 tonnes). However, total sales are 21%
below the 10 year average (1,355,000 tonnes). Appendix 3 shows the
location of active and permitted aggregate quarries in Oxfordshire.

" This data is from aggregates monitoring surveys undertaken annually by the County Council
on behalf of the South East England Aggregates Working Party (SEEAWP).

14
Page 38



CMDEG6

Table 3: Sales (Production) of Primary Aggregates in Oxfordshire 2004
to 2013 (thousands of tonnes)

Aggregate | 5404 | 2005 | 2006 | 2007 | 2008 | 2009 | 2010 | 2011 | 2012 | 2013 | 10 Year
type Average
Soft Sand 205 | 199 | 183 | 166 | 151 | 165 | 142 | 201 | 155 | 165 182
Sharp Sand | 4 154 | 1090 | 983 | 893 | 620 | 462 | 455 | 489 | 559 | 401 715
& Gravel

Total Sand | 4,79 | 4589 | 1,166 | 1,059 | 780 | 627 | 597 | 690 | 714 | 566 897
& Gravel

g:;fkhed 557 | 564 | 495 | 717 | 543 | 363 | 272 | 322 | 242 | 502 458
Total

Primary 2,036 | 1,853 | 1,661 | 1,776 | 1,323 | 990 | 869 |1,012 | 956 | 1,068 | 1,355
Aggregates

Source: SEEAWP Aggregates Monitoring Surveys

Figure 1: Primary Aggregate Production in Oxfordshire 2004-2013

1600 1 =—&—Soft Sand
1400 - == Sharp Sand & Gravel
Total Sand & Gravel
1200 -
- === Crushed Rock
-
51000 .
=
<]
f' 800 -
w
e
g 600 -
[
400 -
200 - w
0
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013
Year

Source: SEEAWP Aggregates Monitoring Surveys

4.4  The distribution of aggregate sales is surveyed every four years as part
of a national survey, most recently carried out in 2009. The results of
the 2009 survey were reported in the 2012 AMR and are included in
the LAA 2014. The next survey of the distribution of aggregate sales is
expected to be carried out early in 2015, for the year 2014. If the data
is made available in time, it will be reported in the 2015 AMR.

15
Page 39



4.5

4.6

4.7

Table 4:

CMDEG6

Landbank of Permitted Reserves

The Oxfordshire LAA 2014 defines the landbank as ‘a stock of mineral
reserves with planning permission for extractions...expressed in terms
of the number of years that would allow for production at a given rate of
extraction’. The National Planning Policy Guidance advises that
possible disruption to the provision of an adequate and steady supply
of land won aggregates can be identified at an early stage by
monitoring landbanks of aggregates.

During the calendar year 2013, planning permission was granted for
the extraction of sharp sand and gravel at Moorend Farm, Thame, and
Wicklesham Quarry, Faringdon (see table 5 below). The effect of these
permissions on the level of permitted reserves can be seen in table 4;
the permitted reserves for sharp sand and gravel increased by 0.783mt
between 2012 and 2013. However, the related landbank fell from 7.2 to
6.5 years due to the increase of 0.203 mtpa in the provision figure in
the LAA 2014. No permissions were granted for soft sand extraction in
2013 and the permitted reserves and landbank of soft sand both
decreased, by 0.251 mt and 1.4 years respectively, although the
provision figure in the LAA 2014 remains the same as for 2013.

No permissions were for the extraction of crushed rock in 2013 and the
permitted reserves fell by 0.675mt. The landbank fell from 24.5 to 18.5
years due to the decrease in reserves and the increased provision
figure in the LAA 2014.

Permitted Reserves and Landbank at End of 2012 and 2013

Permitted reserves Landbank

LAA provision figures

Aggregate type

2012’

2013

2012

2013

2012

2013

Soft Sand

2.415 mt

2.164 mt

0.189 mtpa

0.189 mtpa

12.8 years

11.4 years

Sharp Sand &
Gravel

5.836 mt

6.619mt

0.812 mtpa

1.015 mtpa

7.2 years

6.5 years

Total Sand and
Gravel

8.251 mt

8.783 mt

1.001 mtpa

1.204 mtpa

8.2 years

7.3 years

Crushed Rock

11.494 mt

10.819 mt

0.470 mtpa

0.584 mtpa

24.5 years

18.5 years

Source SEEAWP Aggregates Monitoring Survey

® In this instance production is based on the average production rates over the last 10 years.
® Excluding dormant sites where working cannot recommence without a further permission

(for new planning conditions), such as Thrupp Farm, Radley (sharp sand and gravel) and

Shenington (ironstone).

16
Page 40



CMDEG6

Permissions Granted for Working of Primary Aggregates

4.8 Table 5 shows that during 2013, planning permission was granted for
the extraction of a total of 873,000 tonnes of sharp sand and gravel.
After 31.12.2013, permission was granted for the extraction of a further

1,863,000 tonnes of sharp sand and gravel (see table 6).

Table 5: Planning Permissions Granted for New Aggregate Extraction

in 2013
Date Site Name Mineral Tonnage Permission | Permission
Permitted Type Permitted End Date Reference
31/01/2013 | Moorend Lane Sharp Sand | 20,000 tonnes 31/12/2017 MW.0101/12
Farm, Thame
24/06/2013 | Wicklesham Sharp Sand | 853,000 tonnes | 31/12/2027 MW.0126/10
Quarry, Farringdon | and Gravel

Source: Oxfordshire County Council — information from planning applications and decisions

Table 6: Planning Permissions Granted for New Aggregate Extraction

after 31/12/2013
Date Site Name Mineral Tonnage Permission Permission
Permitted Type Permitted End Date Reference
20/08/2014 | Caversham Quarry, | Sharp Sand | 1,863, 000 31/12/2027 MW.0158/11
Caversham and Gravel | tonnes

Source: Oxfordshire County Council — information from planning applications and decisions

4.9 Table 7 shows that planning applications for the extraction of 5 million
tonnes of sharp sand and gravel and 415,000 tonnes of soft sand are
currently awaiting determination. The application at Gill Mill Quarry is
the subject of a Committee resolution made on 13.01.2013 to grant
permission subject to a legal agreement. There are no applications for

the extraction of crushed rock awaiting determination.

Table 7: Planning Applications for New Aggregate Extraction
Submitted but not yet Determined

Site Name Mineral Type Proposed Total Proposed Planning
Tonnage Permission End | Application
Date Reference
Gill Mill Quarry, Sharp Sand and | 5,000,000 tonnes 31/12/2040 MW.0050/13
Ducklington Gravel
Duns Tew Quarry | Soft Sand 415,000 tonnes 16/17 years from | MW.0036/14
date of
permission

Source: Oxfordshire County Council — information from planning applications

17

Page 41




CMDEG6

4.10 The County Council is currently processing a review of old mineral

4.1

permission (ROMP) application for new conditions for the working of
ironstone at Shenington, near Banbury. The Council has also been
considering a ROMP application for a site at Thrupp Farm, Radley with
an estimated reserve of between 0.85 and 1 million tonnes of sharp
sand and gravel. The Council made a Prohibition Order on 31st
October 2012 but this will not take effect unless it is confirmed by the
Secretary of State. A decision on this is awaited following a public
inquiry held in 2014.

Aggregate Rail Depots

There are 3 railhead aggregates depots in Oxfordshire at Banbury,
Kidlington and Sutton Courtenay and these are safeguarded in the
Minerals and Waste Local Plan (1996). (That plan records 2 depots at
Banbury, but they have since been amalgamated). The existing
Kidlington rail depot is to be relocated to a nearby site to enable
construction of a new station at Water Eaton. These depots import
crushed rock aggregates from the South West and East Midlands.
Current throughput and capacity figures for these depots are not
available for publication but information on the trend in sales from
Oxfordshire’s rail depots since 2007 is contained in the LAA 2014.
There is planning permission for a further railhead aggregate depot at
Shipton-on-Cherwell. There is also a rail depot at Hinksey Sidings,
Oxford but this only handles ballast for the rail network, with all
movements by rail; it was not used during 2013.

Secondary and Recycled Aggregates

4.12 Table 8 shows recorded figures for production of secondary and

recycled aggregate from 2008 to 2013. These figures are from
SEEAWP aggregates monitoring surveys. Past surveys did not receive
a full response from site operators and consequently recorded figures
are likely to be significantly lower than the actual total production.
Furthermore, the recorded data does not include construction and
demolition waste recycled in-situ using mobile plant.

Table 8 Production of Secondary and Recycled Aggregate in

Oxfordshire 2008-2013

Year Secondary and Recycled
Aggregate Production (tonnes)
2008 503,000
2009 286,000
2010 152,000
2011 236,000
2012 466,000
2013 422,000

Source: SEEAWP Aggregates Monitoring Survey

18
Page 42



4.13

4.14

CMDEG6

The LAA 2014 records permitted capacity for the production of recycled
aggregates in Oxfordshire totalling 951,000 tonnes per annum in 2013.
Of this, 758,000 tonnes is in operation, 65,000 tonnes per annum is in
existing non-operational sites and 128,000 tonnes per annum is in
permitted but not yet constructed facilities. A further 150,000 tonnes
per annum of operational capacity is not included as it did not have
planning permission. Survey returns for the 2013 SEEAWP Aggregates
monitoring Survey recorded a total capacity of 973,000 tonnes per
annum.

Production of secondary aggregate from ash at Didcot A Power Station
ceased in 2013, with the closure of the power station in March 2013.
The Ardley Energy Recovery Facility, which came into operation in
August 2014 (after the period covered by this AMR), will provide for the
production of approximately 75,000 tonnes per annum of secondary
aggregate from bottom ash.

19
Page 43



5.1

5.2

CMDEG6

Waste Monitoring

Arisings and Management of Waste

The amounts of construction, demolition and excavation (CDE) waste,
commercial and industrial (C&l) waste and municipal solid waste
(MSW) from Oxfordshire that required management in 2013 are shown
in Tables 9 — 12 below. These tables also show the amounts of waste
that were landfilled, recycled or composted, recovered and treated.
Much of this information comes from work on the updated Oxfordshire
Waste Needs Assessment 2014, which will be made available on the
County Council website when finalised. Hazardous and radioactive
wastes are produced in much smaller quantities and are discussed in
paragraphs 5.9 — 5.10.

An estimated total of 2 million tonnes'® of waste was managed in
Oxfordshire in 2013, of which 50% was construction, demolition and
excavation waste, 35% was commercial and industrial waste and 15%
was municipal waste (see figure 2).

Figure 2: Estimated Waste Managed in Oxfordshire in 2013 by
Waste Type

Oxfordshire: Waste Breakdown by
Type

B CDE Waste
W C&I Waste

MSW

Source: See tables 9 — 12

% Source: See tables 4.1, 4.2 and 4.3

20
Page 44



CMDEG6

Construction, Demolition and Excavation (CDE) Waste

5.3  The 2014 update of the Oxfordshire Waste Needs Assessment
estimates that a total of 1,005,000 tonnes of CDE waste is produced In
Oxfordshire. Table 9 and figure 3 show how this waste was managed.

Table 9: Management of Construction, Demolition & Excavation Waste
in Oxfordshire in 2013 (tonnes)

Total Waste Other
Waste Type Managed Landfilled Recycled Recovered Treatment
Construction & 1,005,000 231,150 522,600 251,250 -
Demolition

Source: Oxfordshire Waste Needs Assessment (OCC, 2014)

Figure 3: Construction, Demolition and Excavation Waste Managed in
Oxfordshire by Management Type

Oxfordshire: CDE Waste Management

m Landfilled

m Recycled

Recovered

Source: Oxfordshire Waste Needs Assessment (OCC, 2014)

Commercial and Industrial (C&l) Waste

5.4  The 2014 update of the Oxfordshire Waste Needs Assessment
estimates that C&l waste arisings in 2013 totalled to 710,000 tonnes.
Of this, 170,400 tonnes was landfilled, 369,200 tonnes was recycled or
composted, and 106,500 tonnes was subject to other treatment (see
table 10 and figure 4).

21
Page 45



CMDEG6

Table 10: Management of Commercial & Industrial Waste in Oxfordshire

in 2013 (tonnes)

Total Waste Recycled or Other
Waste Type Managed Landfilled | Composted | Recovered | Treatment*
Commercial & | 7410 9o 170,400 | 369,200 63,900 | 106,500
Industrial ’ ’

Source: BPP Consulting baseline estimate for Oxfordshire County Council (Feb 2014) and Urban
Mines assessment of waste managed for South East Waste Planning Advisory Group (2009).

*Includes EfW and incineration outside Oxfordshire

Figure 4: Commercial and Industrial Waste Managed in Oxfordshire by

Management Type

Oxfordshire: C&l Waste Management

B Landfilled

Recovered

B Other Treatm

B Recycled/composted

ent

Source: Source: BPP Consulting baseline estimate for Oxfordshire County Council (Feb
2014) and Urban Mines assessment of waste managed for South East Waste Planning

Advisory Group (2009).

Municipal Solid Waste (MSW)

5.5

Municipal Solid Waste (MSW) mainly comprises waste that is collected

from households or deposited at household waste recycling centres. It
also includes some business waste and other non-household waste.
Table 11 and figure 5 show the total amount of MSW arisings in

Oxfordshire during this monitoring period, and how this waste was

managed.

Table 11: Management of Municipal Solid Waste in Oxfordshire in

2013/14 (financial year) (tonnes)

Total Waste Recycled or Other
Waste Type Managed Landfilled | Composted | Recovered* | Treatment
Municipal Solid 307,440 130,389 162,174 14,428 449
Waste

*Food waste recovered by anaerobic digestion

22
Page 46




CMDEG6

Source: Oxfordshire County Council Waste Management Team

Figure 5: Oxfordshire Municipal Solid Waste by Management Type

Oxfordshire MSW management

B Recycle/Reuse
m Composting
1 Anerobic Digestion

| | andfill

Source: Oxfordshire County Council Waste Management Team

5.6 Table 12 shows how MSW arisings from households and non-
household sources was managed in the financial year 2013/14.

Table 12: Management of Municipal Solid Waste in Oxfordshire 2013/14
by Household and Non-Household Arisings (tonnes)

Recycle/ Compost | Food Landfill Other* TOTAL
Re-use Waste
Household 94,426 60,540 14,428 115,056 449 284,899
Non-Household 7,207 - - 15,334 - 22,541
Total MSW 101,633 60,540 14,428 130,390 449 307,440
Percentage o
(Total MSW) 33 20 5 42 0.1 100%

Source: Oxfordshire County Council Waste Management Team
Includes waste collected by Waste Collection Authorities (District Councils) and at Household
Waste Recycling Centres

23
Page 47




5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

CMDEG6

Of the 307,440 tonnes of MSW produced in Oxfordshire in 2013/2014,
58% was diverted from landfill by means of recycling, composting or
some other form of treatment. For household waste only, 60% was
diverted from landfill.

This data on MSW is provided by the County Council’s Waste
Management Group and takes account of information supplied by the
Waste Collection Authorities (City and District Councils). It does not
include waste that is produced outside Oxfordshire and managed at
facilities in Oxfordshire (e.g. waste from London and Berkshire).
Information on municipal waste arisings and management is also
published by the Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs
(DEFRA) using data provided by local authorities.

Hazardous and Radioactive Wastes

The 2014 update of the Oxfordshire Waste Needs Assessment reports
that in 2013 just over 52,000 tonnes of hazardous waste were
produced. Of this just over 10,500 tonnes were dealt with in
Oxfordshire. In addition to the management of 10,500 tonnes of
Oxfordshire’s own waste, just over 20,500 tonnes of hazardous waste
was imported into Oxfordshire to be managed.

For radioactive waste, the Nuclear Decommissioning Authority (NDA)
inventory of radioactive waste provides an estimate'’ of the quantities
of Intermediate Level Waste (ILW), Low Level Waste (LLW) and Very
Low Level Waste (VLLW) at Culham and Harwell for 2013, as shown in
Table 13 below. The relatively small quantities of non-nuclear
radioactive waste produced each year, mainly from medical, research
and educational establishments, are not included.

Table 13: Oxfordshire: Radioactive Waste awaiting final disposal
(cubic metres)

Facility Waste Type
Intermediate Low Level Very Low Level
Level Waste Waste Waste
(ILW) (LLW) (VLLW)
Culham 62 220 1
Harwell 2,300 1,240 -
Total 2,362 1,460 1

Source: NDA 2013 Radioactive Waste Inventory: Waste Quantities from all Sources
Data accurate at February 2014

Capacity of New and Improved Waste Management Facilities

" Estimates of future arisings are addressed in the emerging Oxfordshire Core Strategy.

24
Page 48



5.11

CMDEG6

Permissions granted in 2013 for new, improved or amended waste
management facilities that have resulted in a change in Oxfordshire’s
waste management capacity are listed in Table 14 below.

Table 14: Planning Permissions for Waste Facilities (Additional
Capacity) Granted in 2013

Date Site Name Type of Waste Additional Planning Planning
Permitted Facility Type Capacity Permission Permission
Permitted'? End Date Reference
03/01/2013 | Sutton Recycling MSW / C&l Increase from | 31/12/2030 MW.0174/12
Courtenay 70,000 tpa to
Landfill Site 200,000 tpa
31/01/2013 | Moorend Lane Landfill CDE 93,000 m® 31/12/17 MW.0101/12
Farm, Thame
21/02/2013 | Ewelme Recycling/ C&l/ Increase from | Permanent MW.0132/12
Hazardous Waste Hazardous | 7,000 tpa to
Waste Transfer | Transfer 11,000 tpa
Station
18/04/2013 | Old Quarry, Landfill CDE 2,200m° Within 8 months | MW.0006/13
Hatching Lane, of
Leafield commencement
of the
importation of
waste to the site
08/07/2013 | Harwell Science | Waste Radioactive | 2,500m° 31/12/2064 MW.0183/12
and Innovation storage
Campus, facility for
Harwell intermediate
level
radioactive
waste
13/09/2013 | Bicester Country | Landfill CDE 5,000m° 31/08/2014 MW.0063/13
Club,
Chesterton,
Bicester
02/12/2013 | Hanson Building | Recycling CDE 80,000 tpa 31/12/2030 MW.0129/11
Products, Sutton
Courtenay
03/12/2013 | Banbury Anaerobic MSW / C&l 40,000 tpa Permanent MW.0131/13
Sewage Works, | Digestion

Thorpe Mead,
Banbury

Source: Oxfordshire County Council — information from planning applications and decisions

5.12 Table 15 lists waste management facilities that have been permitted
since the end of 2013. Table 16 lists proposed facilities that are the
subject of planning applications that have not yet been determined.

'2 tonnes per annum (except for landfill which is expressed as total voidspace - measured in

cubic metres

25
Page 49




CMDEG6

Appendix 4 shows the location of and lists permitted waste
management facilities in Oxfordshire. Appendix 5 sets out the annual
capacity of waste management facilities in Oxfordshire.

Table 15: Planning Permissions for Waste Facilities (Additional
Capacity) Granted after 31.12.2013

Date Site Name Type of Waste | Additional Planning Planning
Permitted Facility Type Capacity | Permission Permission
Perr%itted End Date Reference
21/01/2014 | Former Con Waste MSW/C&I | 40,000 tpa 31/03/2029 MW.0097/13
Bloc Works Transfer
Station
02/04/2014 | Sutton Waste MSW/C&I/ | 60,000 tpa 31/12/2030 MW.0136/13
Courtenay Transfer Clinical non
Waste Station hazardous
(50,000
Management MSW ang
10,000C&I)
and 200 tpa
clinical. The
tonnage
forms part of
the overall
limit of
600,000 tpa
for the
landfill site
23/04/2014 | Old Lagoon, Derelict Inert 4,000 31/12/2030 MW.0002/14
Worton Farm, | waster tonnes
Yarnton lagoon

Source: Oxfordshire County Council — information from planning applications and decisions

Table 16: Applications for Waste Facilities (Additional Capacity) not yet

determined
Site Name Type of Waste Type Proposed Proposed End Planning
Facility Additional Date Reference
Capacity

' tonnes per annum (except for landfill which is expressed as total voidspace - measured in
cubic metresSW

" tonnes per annum (except for landfill which is expressed as total voidspace - measured in
cubic metres

26
Page 50




CMDEG6

Woodeaton Landfill CDE 343,000m° 10 years from date of | MW.0015/12
Quarry permission
Shipton on Recycling CDE 150,000 tpa 10 years from date of | MW.0119/11
Cherwell Quarry permission
Ewelme No2, Recycling MSW 7,000 tpa 15 Years from date MW.0084/14
Ewelme of permission
Manor Farm, Landfill Inert Waste 500,000 tonnes 5 Years from date of | MW.0112/14
Tetsworth, (bunding) permission
Thame

27

Page 51




Vi

Vii

viii

CMDEG6

Summary of Findings
The main findings from this monitoring report are as follows:

Total production of sand and gravel in Oxfordshire in 2013 was
566,000 tonnes, the lowest level recorded in a decade.

Production of crushed rock in Oxfordshire rose significantly in 2013, to
502,000 tonnes, a level not reached since 2008.

The landbank of sand and gravel at the end of 2013 was 7.3 years
based on the LAA 2014 provision of 1.204 million tonnes per annum.

The landbank of crushed rock at the end of 2013 was 18.5 years based
on the LAA 2014 provision of 0.584 million tonnes per annum.

Two new permissions were granted for aggregate mineral extraction in
2013, providing an additional 0.873 million tonnes of sharp sand and
gravel. A further 1.863 million tonnes of sharp sand and gravel was
permitted in 2014; and another 5 million tonnes was resolved to be
permitted subject to a legal agreement.

Recorded production of secondary and recycled aggregates in 2013
was 422,000 tonnes, slightly lower the figure for 2012 (466,000
tonnes).

An estimated total of 2 million tonnes of waste was managed in
Oxfordshire in 2013, of which 50% was construction, demolition and
excavation waste, 35% was commercial and industrial waste and 15%
was municipal waste.

In 2013/14, 58% of municipal waste was diverted from landfill by means
of recycling, composting or some other form of treatment. Itis
estimated that in 2013 76% of commercial and industrial waste was
diverted from landfill and that 77% of construction, demolition and
excavation waste was recycled or recovered for use in restoration or
landfill engineering.

Eight planning permissions were granted for additional waste
management capacity in 2013.

28
Page 52



CMDEG6

Appendix 1
The Oxfordshire Minerals and Waste Local Plan — How the Separate Documents Fit Together
(from Oxfordshire Minerals and Waste Development Scheme (Fifth Revision) 2013 (December 2013)

oG abed

Minerals and Waste Annual Monitoring
Development Scheme Reports
Statement of Community o | | @
Involvement '
Oxfordshire Minerals
Minerals and and Proposals
Waste Local Plan Waste Map
Oxfordshire L Local
Minerals and -1 <::| Plan -
Waste Local Plan Core
1996 /\ Strateav
Saved
Development Plan New Development Plan
Policies Documents
Minerals and Waste
Evidence Base Supplementary Sustainability

Planning Documents Appraisal
(if required)




Appendix 2:

Schedule and Programme of the Proposed Local (Minerals and Waste) Development Documents
(from Oxfordshire Minerals and Waste Development Scheme (Fifth Revision) 2013 (December 2013)

CMDEG6

Development
Plan Document

local (minerals
and waste)

requirements

Oct 2005

Document Summary of Chain of Commence | Community Publish Submit to Independent Inspector’s | Adoption
Title, Subject Matter | Conformity | Preparation | Engagement & Proposed Secretary of | Examination Report (Reg. 26)
Status and Consultation Submission | State (Reg. 24) (Reg 25)
Geographic (Reg. 18) Document (Reg. 22)
Area (Reg. 19)
Minerals and To set out the Must Commenced | Initial issues & Publish for Submit Core | Hearings July | Receive Adopt
Waste Local Council’s vision, | conform with | March 2005 | options consultation represent- Strategy for 2015 and publish | Core
Plan — Core objectives, legislative June 2006; ations to be examination Inspector’'s | Strategy
Strategy spatial strategy | requirements Initial preferred made March 2015 report Dec 2015
Development and core and national options consultation | Oct 2014 Oct 2015
Plan Document | policies for the planning Feb 2007;
v Covers the supply of policy * Further engagement
Q) | whole of minerals and & consultation on
«Q Oxfordshire management of issues and options
@ waste in and preferred options
°U Oxfordshire Feb 2010 — Jan
B over the period 2011;
to 2030 — Consultation on draft
including areas (preferred) minerals
of search or & waste strategies
other broad Sept — Oct 2011
locations for Consultation on
development, revised draft
supported by minerals and waste
criteria based strategy Feb — March
polices 2014
Statement of To set out the Must be in Commenced | Issues & options n/a Submitted Hearing held Inspector’'s | Adopted
Community Council’s policy | conformity March 2005 | consultation Sept Feb 2006 July 2006 Report Nov 2006
Involvement on community with 2005; Preferred received
Non - involvement in legislative options consultation July 2006

30




CMDEG6

Covers the development

whole of documents and

Oxfordshire planning
applications

GG abed

Regulation (Reg.) numbers refer to The Town and Country Planning (Local Planning) (England) Regulations 2012.

Stages in italics have already been completed.

* National planning policy is contained in the National Planning Policy Framework, March 2012 and Planning Policy Statement 10 (PPS10): Planning for
Sustainable Waste Management, July 2005 (as amended).

The need for any further development plan documents (e.g. minerals and waste site allocations, and supplementary planning documents (e.g. minerals and
waste development code of practice; and restoration and after-use of minerals and waste sites) will be kept under review; these documents are not included
in this Development Scheme.

31




CMDEG6

Appendix 3: Active and Permitted Quarries in Oxfordshire

B * Limestone

V/ Softsand

@ sharpsandand gravel
% Ironstone

4 Building stone

¥ Ironstone ROMP -
Sand and gravel ROMP
@ Clay

roxton

Y

Pl
UA

®
Banbury

Alkerton

Shenington

Finmere

Rollright Great Tew
= - Dewar's Farm

I

Duns Tew ®

#8arsden
Bicester

Cassington

Whitehill
\

Ek Witney

@ Dix Pit
Burford Gill M|IL\. ® ./ Y *L—Woodeaton
Stonehenge Farm Tubney Wood
wood Prk
Radley
JJ hinham Farm Abingdon @ iE' Thrupp Farm

¥ Bridge Farm
- /. \V Hatford / [} Prao
Wicklesham K Sutton Wick .\

o Sutton/Courtena:
\ Yy
Shellingford Didcot

Caversham

Reproduced from Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of
Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction
infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Oxfordshire County Council Licence number 100023343

32
Page 56



CMDEG

Appendix 4: Permitted Waste Management Facilities in
Oxfordshire

Map A: C&l Recycling, Composting and Inert Recycling Facilities

023 (i)
258143
vies
A145 £133 (i)
142 () %015
142 (iiy
022
228 014 (ii)-+¥%022 (i)
022 (iv)
¥158
2004 (ii)
004iii)
A-121 (i)
A001 V244 113
116 (i) 204 ¥-012
116 (i) g 1i9 ¥-162 008 (i) A 09 (i)
0089 (ii)
260 535 ' 4028A (i) 008 (i)
227 163
Y180 241y 4vo003 i) A 50
103 236 (ii)
118 i
Ao a7
v214
*016 01:253
(i) #1253
124 180 159 010 ii)
020-& Y229 (i v ogw)
,
251 2;51 -
Y141
£189
002 (ii)
902 (i)
1] & 10
kilometres

¥ C&l Recycling
* Composting
& Inert Recycling

=011 (i)

£119

*252
184
o1 i ST
024
4256

£-005

Reproduced from Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of

Her Majesty's Stationery Office @ Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction
infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Oxfordshire County Council Licence number 100023343

Page 57



gG abed

CMDEG6

Key to Map A: Permitted Waste Management Facilities in Oxfordshire: C&l Recycling, Composting and Inert Recycling

C&l Recycling Composting Inert Recycling
Facility Facility
No. Facility Name No. Facility Name Facility No. Facility Name
002(ii) Prospect Farm, Chilton 009 (i) | Worton Farm, Yarnton (AD) 001 Shipton Hill, Fulbrook
010(ii) | Sutton Courtenay Landfill (Open Windrow) 002 Prospect Farm, Chilton
004iii) Slape Hill Quarry, Glympton 010(iv) | Sutton Courtenay Landfill (In-Vessel) 004ii) Slape Hill Quarry, Woodstock
009(i) Worton Farm, Yarnton 014 (ii) | Ashgrove Farm, Ardley (In-Vessel) 005 Playhatch Quarry, Playhatch
010(iii) Sutton Courtenay Landfill (MRF) 015 Showell Farm, Chipping Norton (Open Windrow) 008(ii) New Wintles Farm, Witney
011(ii) Finmere Quarry (MRF) 016 Glebe Farm, Hinton Waldrist (Open Windrow) 009 (iii) Worton Farm, Yarnton
012 Gosford Grain Silo, (MRF) 017 Crowmarsh Battle Farm, Crowmarsh (Open Windrow) 011 Finmere Quarry
013(ii) Ewelme No.2 site, Ewelme 017 Crowmarsh Battle Farm, Crowmarsh (AD) 020 Wicklesham Quarry, Faringdon
022(iv) Ardley Landfill 124 Church Lane, Coleshill (Open Windrow) 028 A (ii) Gill Mill Quarry, Witney
116(iii) Worsham Quarry (Tyre Recycling) 103 Lakeside Industrial Estate, Standlake
141 Grove Business Park (Aasvogel Transfer) 114 Appleford Sidings, Suton Courtenay
142 (i) Sandfields Farm, Chipping Norton 116(ii) Worsham Quarry, Minster Lovell
143 Banbury Transfer Station 118(ii) Tubney Wood, Abingdon
144 Hill Farm, Appleford (Wood Palets) 121(i) Old Brickworks Farm, Bletchington
149 Brize Norton Transfer Station, Minster Lovell 133(ii) Milton Road, Bloxham
162 The Tyre Yard, Witney 142 (ii) Sandfields Farm, Chipping Norton
173 Charlett Tyres, Yarnton 145 Ferris Hill Farm, Hook Norton, Banbury
180 Elmwood Farm, Black Bourton 184 Rumbold's Pit, Eyres Lane, Ewelme
188 Waterlands Farm, Thame 189 Station Yard, Shrivenham
214 Manor Farm, Kelmscott 229(ii) Shellingford Quarry
228 Unit 1, Enstone Airfield, Enstone 235 Peashell Farm, Witney
241 Lakeside Industrial Park, Standlake 236(ii) Dix Pit Complex, Stanton Harcourt
244 North East Boddington, Witney 247 Upwood Park Quarry
251 Milton Park, Abingdon 256 Hundridge Farm, Ipsden, Wallingford
253 Thrupp Lane (Veolia) 257 Hardwick Leisure Park (adj B4449) Stanton Harcourt
255 Didcot Power Station, Didcot 260 Burford Quarry

Thorpe Lane Depot

34




CMDE®6

B: Household Waste Recycling Centres (HWRCs) in Oxfordshire

HWRCs
Facility
No. Facility Name
003(ii) Dix Pit, Witney
022(ii) Ardley Landfill
023(ii) Alkerton Landfill
024 Oakley Wood, Wallingford
159 Drayton, Abingdon
160 Stanford-in-the-Vale, Faringdon
161 Redbridge, Oxford

35
Page 59



CMDE®6

Map C: Inert Landfill and Non- Hazardous Landfill Sites

A& Mon-Hazardous Landfill
A 'nert landfil

D11ii)

02840)

Reproduced from Ordnance Survey mapping with the permission of the Controller of
Her Majesty’s Stationery Office @ Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction
infringes Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Crfordshire County Council Licence number 100023343

36
Page 60



CMDE®6

Key to Map C: Permitted Waste Management Facilities in Oxfordshire:
Inert Landfill and Non-Hazardous Landfill Sites

37
Page 61

Inert Non- Hazardous
Facility Facility
No. Facility Name No. Facility Name
002(i) Prospect Farm, Chilton 003(i) Dix Pit Landfill, Stanton Harcourt
006 Childrey Quarry 004(i) Slape Hill Landfill, Glympton
009(iv) Worton Farm, Cassington 010(i) Sutton Courtenay Landfill
011(iii) Finmere Quarry 011(i) Finmere Quarry
013(i) Ewelme no.2 Landfill 022(i) Ardley Landfill (SNRHW)
028(i) Gill Mill Quarry, Area 13 Landfill 023(i) Alkerton Landfill (Phase 3), Banbury
022(i) Ardley Landfill
030 Shipton-on- Cherwell Quarry
117 City Farm, Eynsham
118(i) Tubney Wood Transfer Station
121(ii) Old Brickworks Farm
178 Bowling Green Farm, Stanford-in-Vale
203 Enstone Quarry, Chipping Norton
229(i) Shellingford Quarry, Stanford-in-Vale
230 Chinham Farm
247(ii) Upwood Park, Tubney




CMDE®6

Appendix 5: Annual Capacity of Waste Management
Facilities'

Tables from the Oxfordshire Waste Needs Assessment, May 2012

'* The tables are being updated in the Waste Needs Assessment 2014

38
Page 62



cg abed

CMDEG6

Table 10/1: MWDF Category 1a — Non — Hazardous Landfill

Facility Operational Planning Facility Scale | Capacity
No. Facility Name Source Status Status * (m3)'
003(i) Dix Pit Landfill, Stanton Harcourt SN Operational 2028 Medium 1,650,000
004(i) Slape Hill Landfill, Glympton SN Operational 2014 Small 95,000
010(i) Sutton Courtenay Landfill SN Operational 2030 Large 5,840,000
011(i) Finmere Quarry Landfill SN Operational 2035 Medium 760,000
022(i) Ardley Landfill SN Operational 2019 Medium 1,085,000
023(i) Alkerton Landfill (Phase 3) SN Non-Operational 2014 Medium 850,000
115(a) Radley pfa Lagoons SIOS Closed expired Small 0
Sub-Totals Operational 9,430,000
Non-Operational 850,000
Committed 0
Total 10,280,000
Total Temporary 10,280,000

! Estimates to Jan 2012.

39

Key

SIOS = Sites Identified by other Sources
SN = Site Nomination

* Facility Scale

Small < 500,000 m3

Medium< 500,000 — 1,999,999 m3
Large < 2,000,000 m3



9 abed

CMDEG6

Table 10/2: MWDF Category 1b — Hazardous Landfill

Facility Operational Planning Facility Scale | Capacity
No. Facility Name Source Status Status * (m3)'
022(i) Ardley Landfill (SNRHW) SN Operational 2019 Small 200,000
Sub-Totals Operational 200,000
Non-Operational 0
Committed 0
Total 200,000
Total Temporary 200,000

! Estimates to Jan 2012.

40

Key

SIOS = Sites Identified by other Sources
SN = Site Nomination

* Facility Scale

Small < 500,000 m3

Meduim< 500,000 — 1,999,999 m3
Large < 2,000,000 m3



G9 abed

CMDEG6

Table 10/3: MWDF Category 2 — Inert Landfill

Facility Operational Planning Facility Scale | Capacity
No. Facility Name Source Status Status * (m3)'
002(i) Prospect Farm, Chilton SN Operational No limit Medium 55,000
006 Childrey Quarry SN Non-Operational 2010 Small 10,000
009(iv) | Worton Farm, Cassington SN Operational 2012 Large 100,000
011(iii) | Finmere Quarry SN Committed 2020 Large 350,000
013(i) Ewelme no.2 Landfill SN Operational 2017 Large 125,000
022(jiii) | Ardley Fields Landfill SN Non-Operational 2019 Medium 75,000
028(i) Gill Mill (Area 13), Ducklington SN Operational 2020 Large 130,000
030 Shipton-on- Cherwell Quarry SN Non-Operational 2018 Large 1,800,000
117 City Farm, Eynsham SN Operational 2013 Medium 25,000
1184(i) Tubney Wood Quarry, Tubney SN Operational 2016 Large 270,000
121(ii) Old Brickworks Farm, Bletchington SN Non-Operational 2017 Medium 45,000
178 Bowling Green Farm, Stanford-in-Vale SN Operational 2012 Medium 20,000
203 Enstone Quarry, Chipping Norton SIO0S Non-Operational n/a Large 100,000
229(i) Shellingford Quarry SN Operational 2028 Large 1,885,000
230 Chinham Farm, Stanford-in-Vale SN Non-Operational 2018 Large 100,000
247 (ii) Upwood Park, Tubney SN Committed 2029 Medium 90,000
Sub-Totals Operational 2,610,000
Non-Operational 2,130,000
Committed 440,000
Total 5,180,000
Sub-Totals? Temporary 4,740,000
Unauthorised 0
Total® 5,180,000

' Estimates January 2010.
2 excludes committed facilities

41

Key

SIOS = Sites Identified by other Sources
SN = Site Nomination

* Facility Scale

Small < 30,000 m3
Medium = 30,000 — 99,999 m3
Large <100,000 m3



99 abed

CMDEG6

Table 10/4: MWDF Category 3 —- MSW / C&l Recycling or Transfer

Recycling
Facility Operational Planning Facility Capacity
No. Facility Name Source Status Status Scale * (tpa)
002(ii) Prospect Farm, Chilton SN Operational 2020 Large 70,000
003(ii) Dix Pit (HWRC), Stanton Harcourt SN Operational 2028 Small 8,500
004(iii) Slape Hill Quarry, Glympton SN Operational 2014 Medium 25,000
009(i) Worton Farm, Cassington SN Operational Permanent Large 60,000
010(iii) Sutton Courtenay Landfill SN Committed 2019 Large 50,000
011(ii) Finmere Quarry (MRF) SN Committed 2035 Large 25,000
012 Gosford Grain Silo, Kidlington SN Committed Permanent Large 100,000
013(ii) Ewelme No.2 site, Ewelme SN Operational 2016 Medium 25,000
022(ii) Ardley Landfill (HWRC) SN Operational 2027 Small 10,000
022(iv) | Ardley Landfill Transfer SN Operational 2027 Small 10,000
023(ii) Alkerton Landfill (HWRC) SN Operational 2014 Small 8,500
024 Oakley Wood, Wallingford (HWRC) SI0S Operational Permanent Small 9,000
116(iii)) | Worsham Quarry, Minster Lovell SN Operational Permanent Small 12,000
141 Aasvogel Grove Business Park SN Operational Permanent Large 50,000
142 (i) Sandfields Farm, Chipping Norton SN Operational Permanent Small 3,000
143 Banbury Transfer Station SN Operational Permanent Small 10,000
144A Hill Farm (Wood), Appleford SI0S Operational Permanent Medium 10,000
149 Brize Norton Transfer, Minster Lovell SN Operational Permanent Small 12,000
150 Horspath Road Depot, Oxford SI0S Operational Permanent Small 100
158 Dean Pit, Chadlington (HWRC) SI0S Closed 2011 Small 0
159 Drayton, Abingdon (HWRC) SIOS Operational Permanent Small 7,500
160 Stanford-in-the-Vale (HWRC) SIOS Operational 2014 Small 7,000
161 Redbridge, Oxford (HWRC) SI0S Operational Permanent Small 12,000
162 The Tyre Yard, Witney SN Closed Permanent Small 0
163 Cowley Marsh Depot, Oxford SI0S Operational Permanent Small 3,000
173 Charlett Tyres, Yarnton SN Operational Permanent Small 1,000

42

Key

SIOS = Sites Identified by other Sources
SN = Site Nomination

MRF = Materials Recycling Facility
Wood = Wood Recycling Only
MSW = Household waste only

* Facility Scale

Small < 20,000 tpa

Medium = 20,000 — 49,999 tpa
Large > 50,000 tpa



/9 abed

CMDEG6

Recycling
Facility Operational Planning Facility Capacity
No. Facility Name Source Status Status Scale * (tpa)
180 Elmwood Farm, Black Bourton SN Operational 2015 Small 1,400
181 Langford Lane, Kidlington (HWRC) SIO0S Committed Permanent Small 12,000
182 Philip’s Tyres, A40 Northern Bypass SIO0S Operational Permanent Small 1,500
188 Waterlands Farm, Thame SI0S Operational Permanent Small 1,000
204 Former FloGas, Downs Road, Witney | SIOS Operational Permanent Small 17,500
214 Manor Farm, Kelmscott SIOS Operational Permanent Small 200
216 Culham No.1 Site (MSW) SIO0S Operational Permanent Large 50,000
223 Thorpe Meade (Grundon), Banbury SN Committed Permanent Large 55,000
228 Unit 1, Enstone Airfield, Enstone SIOS Operational Permanent Medium 30,000
241 Lakeside Industrial Park, Standlake SN Operational Permanent Medium 23,000
244 North East Boddington, Witney SI0S Non-operational Permanent Small 100
251 Milton Park (Wood), Abingdon SIO0S Operational Permanent Small 500
255 Didcot Power Station, Didcot SIO0S Non-Operational® 2015 Large 100,000
258 Thorpe Lane Depot, Banbury SI0S Non-operational Permanent Small 100
Sub-Totals Operational 478,700
Non-Operational 100,200
Committed 242,000
Total 820,900
Sub-Totals® Temporary 265,400
Permanent 313,500
Unauthorised 0
Total® 578,900

! Figures rounded to nearest 100 tonnes.

2 Didcot Power Station shown as committed facility pending clarification of

function.
3 Excludes committed facilities.

43




g9 abed

CMDEG6

Table 10/5: MWDF Category 4 — MSW / C&l Residual Treatment

Facility Capacity
No. Facility Name Source Operational Status Planning Status Facility Scale * (tpa)
168 Manor Farm, Banbury SN Operational Permanent Small 2,000
243 Companion’s Rest SIOS Operational Permanent Small 100
011(V) Finmere Quarry SN Committed 2035 Large 100,000
022(v) Ardley EfW SN Committed 2049 Large 300,000
Sub-Totals Operational 2,100
Non-Operational 300,000
Committed 100,000
Total 402,010
Sub-Totals' Temporary 300,000
Permanent 2,010
Unauthorised 0
Total' 302,010

' excludes committed facilities.

44

Key
SIOS = Sites Identified by other
Sources

SN = Site Nomination

* Facility Scale

Small <40,000 tpa

Medium = 40,000 — 99,999 tpa
Large > 100,000 tpa



69 abed

CMDEG6

Table 10/6: MWDF Category 5 — Composting / Biological Treatment

Facility Planning Facility Capacity
No. Facility Name Source Operational Status Status Scale * (tpa)
009 (i) | Worton Farm, Cassington (AD) SN Operational Permanent Large 45,000
010(ii) Sutton Courtenay Landfill (OW) SN Operational 2019 Large 40,000
010(iv) | Sutton Courtenay Landfill (IVC) SN Committed 2019 Large 70,000
014 (ii) | Ashgrove Farm, Ardley (IVC) SN Operational Permanent Large 35,000
015 Showell Farm, Chipping Norton (OW) SN Operational Permanent Medium 15,000
016 Glebe Farm, Hinton Waldrist (OW) SN Operational 2024 Small 5,000
017(i) Crowmarsh Battle Farm, Crowmarsh (OW) SN Operational Permanent Medium 25,000
017(ii) Crowmarsh Battle Farm, Crowmarsh (AD) SN Operational Permanent Large 45,000
124 Church Lane, Coleshill (OW) SI0S Operational Permanent Small 100
252 Upper Farm, Warborough (AD) Committed Permanent Large 33,000
Sub-Totals Operational 210,100
Non-Operational
Commiitted 103,000
Total 313,100
Sub-Totals' Temporary 45,000
Permanent 165,100
Total 210,100

! excludes commitments

45

Key
SIOS = Sites Identified by other
Sources

SN = Site Nomination

OW = Open Windrow

AD = Anaerobic Digestion
IVC = In-Vessel Composting

* Facility Scale

Small < 10,000 tpa

Medium = 10,000 — 29,999 tpa
Large > 30,000 tpa



0/ abed

CMDEG6

Table 10/7: MWDF Category 6 — CDE Waste Recycling / Transfer Centre

Facility Facility Scale | Recycling
No. Facility Name Source Operational Status Planning Status * Capacity (tpa)
001 Shipton Hill, Fulbrook SN Operational Permanent Small 8,000
002 (jii) | Prospect Farm, Chilton SN Operational 2022 Medium 43,000
004(ii) Slape Hill Quarry, Glympton SN Operational 2014 Large 55,000
005 (ii) | Playhatch Quarry, Playhatch SN Operational Permanent Large 65,000
008(ii) New Wintles Farm, Eynsham SN Operational Permanent Large 110,000
009 (ii) | Worton Rectory Farm, Cassington SN Operational Permanent Medium 48,000
011(iv) | Finmere Quarry SN Committed 2020 Small 20,000
013(iii) Ewelme No.2 Landfill, Ewelme SN Operational 2016 Small 20,000
?iSBA Gill Mill Quarry, Ducklington SN Operational 2020 Medium 40,000
028C Gill Mill Quarry, Ducklington SN Committed' 2020 Large 120,000
103 Lakeside Industrial Estate, Standlake | SN Non- Operational Permanent Medium 25,000
114 Appleford Sidings, Suton Courtenay SIOS Committed® Permanent Large 100,000
116(ii) Worsham Quarry, Minster Lovell SN Closed 2021 Large 0
118(ii) Tubney Wood, Tubney SN Operational 2015 Small 8,000
121(i) Old Brickworks Farm, Bletchington SN Non-Operational 2017 Medium 40,000
133(ii) Milton Road, Bloxham SN Operational Permanent Medium 32,000
142 (i) | Sandfields Farm, Over Norton SN Operational Permanent Small 9,000
Ferris Hill Farm, Hook Norton,
145 Banbury SN Operational Permanent Small 20,000
184 Rumbold’s Pit, Ewelme SIOS Operational Permanent Small 15,000
229(ii) Shellingford Quarry SN Operational 2021 Medium 20,000
236(ii) Dix Pit Complex, Stanton Harcourt SN Operational 2012 Small 10,000
236(iii) Dix Pit Complex, Stanton Harcourt SN Committed 2029 Large 98,000
241 Micks Skips, Lakeside, Standlake SN Operational Permanent Small 2,000
247 (i) Upwood Park Quarry SN Committed 2029 Small 8,000

46

Key
SIOS = Sites Identified by other
Sources

SN = Site Nomination

* Facility Scale

< 20,000 tpa

Medium = 20,000 — 49,999 tpa
> 50,000 tpa

Small

Large



|, 8bed

CMDEG6

256 Hundridge Farm, Ipsden, Wallingford | SIOS Operational Permanent Small 5,000
Facility Facility Recycling
No. Facility Name Source Operational Status Planning Status Scale * Capacity (tpa)
257 Hardwick (adjacent to B4449) SIO0S Operational 2015 Small 15,000
260 Burford Quarry SIO0S Operational 2024 Small 20,000
263 Swanny Brook Farm (Soils) SI0S Operational Permanent Medium 20,000
Sub-Totals Operational _ _ 525,500
Non-Operational 85,000
Committed 346,500
Total 956,000
Sub-Totals® Temporary 251,000
Permanent 359,000
Total 610,500

'To replace existing facility 028A(ii).

2 Mostly imported waste: shown as commitment to exclude from real total.

3 Excludes committed facilities.

The following facilities are awaiting the grant of planning permission following a resolution to approve the relevant planning application.

Additional
Facility Capacity
No. Facility Name Development Status Scale (tpa)
030(ii))  Shipton-on-Cherwell Quarry Recycling Temporary (10 years) Large 150,000 tpa

47




¢/ abed

CMDEG6

Table 10/8: MWDF Category 7 — Metal Recycling

Facility Operational Planning Facility Scale | Capacity
No. Facility Name Source Status Status * (tpa)
059 Sutton Wick Lane, Abingdon SIO0S Operational Permanent | Small 1,000
067 Great Rollright, Chipping Norton SI0S Operational Permanent | Small 1,000
126 Varney’s Garage, Hornton SI0S Operational Permanent | Small 600
127 Banbury Motor Spares, Banbury SIO0S Operational Permanent | Small 300
128 Berinsfield Breakers, Berinsfield SI0S Operational Permanent | Small 1,000
129 Milton Pool, Milton Common SI0S Operational Permanent | Small 1,000
130 Steve Claridge Motor Salvage, Carterton SIO0S Operational Permanent | Small 1,000
131 T&B Motors, Witney SIOS Operational Permanent Small 1,000
132 Whitecross Metals, Wooton SN Operational Permanent Large 25,000
133(i) Newlands Farm, Bloxham SN Operational Permanent | Large 50,000
134 Quelches Orchard, Wantage SIOS Operational Permanent | Small 5,000
135 Haynes of Challow, East Challow, Wantage SIOS Operational Permanent Small 5,000
137 Dulcie Hughes, Bicester SIOS Operational Permanent Medium 10,000
138 Woodside, Old Henley Road, Ewelme SN Operational Permanent Large 20,000
139 Sturt Farm, Witney SIO0S Operational Permanent | Small 1,000
186 Metal Salvage Ltd., Iffley Road, Oxford SIO0S Operational Permanent | Small 1,000
205 Greenwoods of Garsington SIO0S Operational Permanent | Small 300
239 Menlo Industrial Park, Thame SN Operational Permanent Large 15,000
259 Riding Lane, Crawley SIOS Operational Permanent | Medium 10,000

48

Key

SIOS = Sites Identified by other
Sources

SN = Site Nomination

* Facility Scale

Small < 5,000 tpa

Medium = 5,000 — 14,999 tpa
Large > 15,000 tpa



¢/ abed

CMDEG6

Sub-Totals Operational 161,200
Non-Operational 0

Committed 0

Total 161,200
Sub-Totals'  Temporary 0

Permanent 161,200

Unauthorised 0

Total' 161,200

" excludes committed
facilities.

The following facilities are awaiting the grant of planning permission following a resolution to approve the relevant planning
application.

Additional
Facility Capacity
No. Facility Name Development | Status Scale (tpa)
None

49



v/ ebed

CMDEG6

Table 10/9: MWDF Category 8 — Hazardous / Radioactive

Facility Operational Planning Facility
No. Facility Name Purpose Source Status Status Scale * | Capacity (various)
003 (iii) Dix Pit, Witney White Goods Transfer SN Non-Operational | 2028 Small 400 tpa
053 A(i) B462 Complex (WEP), Harwell ILW Storage/ Treatment SIOS Operational 2060 Large 4,000 tonnes
053 A(ii) | Harwell Western Storage Site Waste Water Treatment SIOS Operational 2026 Large 730,000 m3 p.a.
053C GE Healthcare, Harwell Radioactive Storage SIOS Operational 2015 Small 500 tonnes
151 Drayton Depot (OCC) Sewage Sludge SIO0S Operational Permanent | Medium | 10,000 tpa
152 (i) Ewelme No.1 Hazardous Waste Transfer SN Operational Permanent | Large 12,000 tpa
153 Merton Street Depot, Banbury Hazardous Waste Transfer SN Operational Permanent | Medium | 3,000 tpa
156 City Insulation Contractors, Cowley Asbestos Transfer SIOS Operational Permanent | Small 100 tpa
157 Amity Insulation Services, Stanton Harcourt Asbestos Transfer SN Operational Permanent | Small 104 tpa
185 Sutton Wick, (former) landfill Leachate Treatment SI0S Operational Permanent | Small 5,000 tpa
223 Thorpe Meade (Grundons), Banbury Hazardous Waste Transfer SN Committed Permanent | Medium | 5,000 tpa
231 Plot J. Lakeside Industrial Park Oil & Solvent Transfer SN Operational Permanent | Small 6,000 tpa
242 Culham Science Centre Radioactive Storage/ Treatment SIOS Operational 2022 Medium | 200 tpa

Sub-

Totals Operational

Non-Operational
Committed
Total

50

Sub-Totals Temporary
Permanent
Unauthorised
Total

Key
SIOS = Sites Identified by other
Sources

SN = Site Nomination
* Facility Scale
Description based on
subjective assessment



CCCCC




CMDEG6

Glossary

Aggregates — sand, gravel and crushed rock that is used in the construction
industry to make things like concrete, mortar, asphalt and drainage material.
For secondary or recycled aggregates, see below.

Aftercare — The management and treatment of land for a set period of time
immediately following the completed restoration of a mineral working to
ensure the land is returned to the required environmental standard.

After-use — The long term use that land formerly used for mineral workings is
restored to, e.g. agriculture, forestry, nature conservation, recreation or public
amenity such as country parks.

Alternative aggregates - A grouping of secondary and recycled aggregates.

Anaerobic Digestion Facility — facility involving process where
biodegradable material is encouraged to break down in the absence of
oxygen, which changes the nature and volume of material and produces a gas
which can be burnt to recover energy and digestate which may be suitable for
use as a soil conditioner.

Annual Monitoring Report (AMR) — see Monitoring Report.

Apportionment — the allocation between minerals and waste authorities of an
overall total amount of provision required for mineral production or waste
management, for a particular period of time, e.g. as set out in the South East
Plan.

Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty (AONB) — area with statutory national
landscape designation, the primary purpose of which is to conserve and
enhance natural beauty.

Commercial and Industrial waste — waste from factories or premises used
for the purpose of trade or business, sport, recreation or entertainment.

Composting — the breakdown of organic matter aerobically (in presence of
oxygen) into a stable material that can be used as a fertiliser or soil
conditioner.

Construction, Demolition and Excavation waste — waste arising from the
building process comprising demolition and site clearance waste and builders’
waste from the construction/demoilition of buildings and infrastructure.
Includes masonry, rubble and timber.

Core Strategy: Sets out the long-term spatial vision for the local planning
authority area and the strategic policies and proposals to deliver that vision.

Crushed rock — naturally occurring rock which is crushed into a series of
required sizes to produce an aggregate.

Page276



CMDEG6

Development Management Policies: A set of criteria-based policies
required to ensure that all development within the area meets the vision and
strategy set out in the core strategy.

Development Plan Documents (DPDs) — spatial planning documents that
form part of a Local Plan or a Minerals and/or Waste Plan and are subject to
independent examination. They have ‘development plan’ status. They can
include Core Strategy and Site Allocations DPDs.

Energy from Waste (EfW) Facility/Plant — residual waste treatment facility
where energy (heat and/or electricity) is recovered from waste; either from
direct combustion of waste under controlled conditions at high temperatures;
or from combustion of by-products derived from the waste treatment process
such as biogas or refuse-derived fuel.

Environment Agency (EA) — Government advisor and agency with statutory
responsibilities to protect and improve the environment (including air, land and
water).

Extension to quarry — extraction of minerals on land which is contiguous or
non-contiguous with an existing quarry, where extracted material is moved to
the existing quarry processing plant and access via means other than the
highway (e.g. by conveyor or internal haul-road).

Gasification — A technology related to incineration where waste is heated in
the presence of air to produce fuel rich gases.

Greenfield site — site previously unaffected by built development.

Greenhouse gases — gases such as methane and carbon dioxide that
contribute to climate change.

Green Infrastructure — a network of strategically planned and managed
natural and working landscapes and other open spaces that conserve
ecosystem values and functions and provide associated benefits to human
populations.

Groundwater — water held in water-bearing rocks, in pores and fissures
underground.

Habitats Regulations Assessment (HRA) — an assessment of the likely
impacts of the possible effects of a plan’s policies on the integrity of European
sites (including Special Areas of Conservation and Special Protection Areas),
including possible effects ‘in combination’ with other plans, projects and
programmes.

Hazardous waste — waste that may be hazardous to humans and that
requires specific and separate provision for dealing with it. Categories are

Page 77



CMDEG6

defined by regulations. Includes many “everyday” items such as electrical
goods. Previously referred to as Special Waste.

Household Waste — waste from household collection rounds, street
sweeping, litter collection, bulky waste collection, household waste recycling
centres and bring or drop-off recycling schemes.

Household Waste Recycling Centres (HWRCs) — place provided by the
Waste Disposal Authority where members of the public can deliver household
wastes for recycling or disposal (also known as Civic Amenity Sites).

Incineration — burning of waste at high temperatures under controlled
conditions. This results in a reduction in bulk and may involve energy
reclamation. Produces a burnt residue or 'bottom ash' whilst the chemical
treatment of emissions from the burning of the waste produces smaller
amounts of 'fly ash'.

Independent Examination — process whereby an independent Planning
Inspector publicly examines a Development Plan Document for its soundness
before issuing their report and recommendations to the planning authority.

Inert waste — waste that does not normally undergo any significant physical,
chemical or biological change when deposited at a landfill site. It may include
materials such as rock, concrete, brick, sand, soil or certain arisings from road
building or maintenance. Most of the category “construction, demolition and
excavation” waste is inert waste.

Industrial waste — wastes from any factory, transportation apparatus,
scientific research, dredging, sewage and scrap metal.

Intermediate Level Waste (ILW) — radioactive wastes which exceed the
upper activity boundaries for Low Level Waste but which do not need heat to
be taken into account in the design of storage or disposal facilities.

In-Vessel Composting Facility — facility where the composting process takes
place inside a vessel where conditions are controlled and optimised for the
aerobic breakdown of materials.

Landbank — the reserve of unworked minerals for which planning permission
has been granted, including non-working sites, expressed in tonnage or years.

Landfill — permanent disposal of waste into the ground by the filling of voids
or by landraising.

Land-won aggregates - Primary aggregates won from land.
Local Development Framework (LDF) — folder of local development

documents prepared planning authorities, that sets out the spatial planning
strategy for the area.

Paget78



CMDEG6

Local Development Scheme — the programme for the preparation of local
development documents.

Local Plan: Comprises a portfolio of local development documents that will
provide the framework for delivering the spatial planning strategy for the area.

Low Level Waste (LLW) — radioactive waste having a radioactive content not
exceeding four gigabecquerels per tonne (GBg/te) of alpha or 12 GBq/te of
beta/gamma radioactivity, but not including radioactive materials that are
acceptable for disposal with municipal and general commercial or industrial
waste; includes soil, building rubble, metals and organic materials arising from
both nuclear and non-nuclear sources; metals are mostly in the form of
redundant equipment; organic materials are mainly in the form of paper
towels, clothing and laboratory equipment that have been used in areas where
radioactive materials are used, such as hospitals, research establishments
and industry.

Marine aggregates - Primary aggregates dredged from the sea, almost
exclusively sand and gravel.

Materials Recovery/Recycling Facility (MRF) — facility where recyclable
materials are sorted and separated from other wastes before being sent for
reprocessing.

Mechanical and Biological Treatment (MBT) — residual waste treatment
process involving the mechanical separation of recyclable materials followed
by composting of the remaining material to produce a fuel or stabilised waste
for landfilling.

Minerals & Waste Development Plan Document: Spatial minerals and
waste related planning documents that are subject to independent
examination.

Minerals & Waste Development Scheme: Sets out the programme for the
preparation of the minerals and waste development documents.

Minerals and Waste Local Plan: These documents set out the current
policies and the sites for minerals-related and waste-related development.

Monitoring Report: Assesses the implementation of the Minerals and Waste
Development Scheme and extent to which the policies in Development Plan
Documents are being successfully implemented.

Municipal waste/Municipal solid waste (MSW) — waste that is collected by
a waste collection authority. Mostly consists of household waste, but can also
include waste from municipal parks and gardens, beach cleansing, waste
resulting from clearance of fly-tipped materials and some commercial waste.

National Planning Policy Framework — Planning policy document (March
2012) for England issued by central Government which supersedes the

Page 79



CMDEG6

majority of Planning Policy Statements, Planning Policy Guidance Notes,
Minerals Policy Statements and Minerals Planning Guidance notes. Does not
replace PPS 10.

Non-Hazardous Waste — waste, which is neither inert nor hazardous, which
is permitted to be disposed at a non-hazardous landfill; also referred to as
non-inert waste.

Non-inert waste — waste that is potentially biodegradable or may undergo
significant physical, chemical or biological change when deposited at a landfill
site. Also referred to as “non-hazardous waste”.

Nuclear Decommissioning Authority (NDA) — a non-departmental public
body with responsibility to deliver the decommissioning and clean-up of the
UK's civil nuclear legacy.

Permitted reserves — mineral reserves with planning permission for
extraction.

Planning Policy Guidance (PPG) — documents issued by Central
Government setting out its national land use policies and guidance for
England on different areas of planning. These were gradually being replaced
by Planning Policy Statements.

Planning Policy Statements (PPS) — documents issued by Central
Government to replace the existing Planning Policy Guidance in order to
provide clearer and more focused polices for England on different areas of
planning (with the removal of advice on practical implementation, which is
better expressed as guidance rather than policy). Most were replaced by the
National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) in March 2012.

Planning permission — formal consent given by the planning authority to
develop or use land.

Primary aggregates — These are aggregates produced from naturally
occurring mineral deposits, extracted specifically for use as aggregate and
used for the first time. They are produced either from rock formations that are
crushed to produce ‘crushed rock’ aggregates, or from naturally occurring
sand and gravel deposits.

Proposals Map: The adopted proposals map illustrates on a base map all
the policies contained in the Development Plan Documents, together with any
saved policies.

Pyrolysis — a technology related to incineration where waste is heated in the
absence of air to produce gas and liquid fuel plus solid waste.

Recycled aggregates — derived from reprocessing waste arising from

construction and demolition activities (e.g. concrete, bricks and tiles), highway
maintenance (e.g. asphalt planings), excavation and utility operations.

Pages80



CMDEG6

Examples include recycled concrete from construction and demolition waste
material, spent rail ballast and recycled asphalt.

Recycling — the recovery of waste materials for use as or conversion into
other products (including composting but excluding energy recovery).

Recovery — obtaining value from waste through one of the following means:
e Recycling;
e Composting;
e Other forms of material recovery (such as anaerobic digestion);
e Energy recovery (combustion with direct or indirect use of the energy
produced, manufacture of refuse derived fuel, gasification, pyrolysis or
other technologies).

Residual waste — the waste remaining after materials have been recovered
from a waste stream by re-use, recycling, composting or some other material
recovery process (such as anaerobic digestion).

Residual Waste Treatment Facility — facility for processing waste which has
not been re-used, recycled or composted in order to recover resources and
minimise the amount of waste that needs to be disposed by landfill; the two
most common forms of residual waste treatment are energy from waste and
mechanical and biological treatment.

Restoration — methods by which the land is returned to a condition suitable
for an agreed after-use following the completion of minerals or waste
operations.

Re-use — the repeat utilisation of an item/material for its original (or other)
purpose.

Secondary Aggregates — usually the by-products of other industrial
processes, e.g. blast furnace slag, steel slag, pulverised-fuel ash (PFA),
incinerator bottom ash, furnace bottom ash, recycled glass, slate waste, china
clay sand and colliery spoil.

Sewage Sludge or Sludge — the semi-solid or liquid residue removed during
the treatment of wastewater.

Site of Special Scientific Interest — site notified by Natural England under
Section 25 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 as having special wildlife
or geological features worthy of protection.

Soundness — in accordance with national planning policy, local development
documents must be ‘soundly’ based in terms of their content and the process
by which they were produced. They must also be based upon a robust,
credible evidence base. There are four tests of soundness in the National
Planning Policy Framework.

Page 81



CMDEG6

South East Aggregates Working Party (SEEAWP) — a non-executive
technical group covering the South East of England with the role of advising
government (the Department for Communities and Local Government),
Mineral planning authorities and industry on aggregates, including helping
mineral planning authorities fulfil the duty to cooperate on strategic mineral
planning issues, comprising officers of the mineral planning authorities,
representatives of the minerals industry and government representatives .

South East Waste Planning Advisory Group (SEWPAG) — a non-executive
technical group comprising the waste planning authorities of South East
England and representatives of the Environment Agency, the waste industry
and the environmental sector which provides advice to help waste planning
authorities fulfil the duty to cooperate on strategic waste planning issues.

South East Plan — the Regional Spatial Strategy for the South East region,
prepared by the former South East England Regional Assembly and approved
by the Secretary of State in May 2009.

Special Area of Conservation — site of international importance for nature
conservation, designated under the EU Habitats Directive.

Special Protection Area (SPA) — designation of international importance for
nature conservation made under the EU Birds Directive to conserve the best
examples of the habitats of certain threatened species of birds.

Statement of Community Involvement: Sets out the standards which
authorities will achieve in involving local communities in the preparation of
local development documents and development control decisions.

Statutory consultee — Organisations with which the local planning authority
must, by regulation, consult on the preparation of its land use plan or in
determining a planning application. For land use plans, this always includes
the Environment Agency, Natural England and English Heritage.

Sterilisation — this occurs when developments such as housing, roads or
industrial parks are built over mineral resources, preventing their possible
future extraction.

Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) — an environmental
assessment of certain plans and programmes, including those in the field of
planning and land use, which complies with the EU Directive 2001/42/EC; it
involves the preparation of an environmental report, carrying out of
consultation, taking into account of the environmental report and the results of
the consultation in decision making, provision of information when the plan or
programme is adopted and showing that the results of the environment
assessment have been taken into account.

Structure Plan — framework of strategic planning policies, produced by the

County Council. The Oxfordshire Structure Plan was largely replaced as a
statutory planning document by the South East Plan in May 2009.

Pages82



CMDEG6

Supplementary Planning Document: Provide supplementary information in
respect of the policies in Development Plan Documents. They do not form
part of the Development Plan and are not subject to independent examination.

Sustainability Appraisal — an appraisal of the economic, environmental, and
social effects of a plan from the outset of the preparation process to allow
decisions to be made that accord with the principles of sustainable
development and to check policies against sustainability objectives. The
scoping report of a sustainability appraisal seeks the agreement of statutory
consultees and the competent authority on the intended range of issues to be
covered in the assessment. The Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004
requires a sustainability appraisal to be undertaken of all development plan
documents.

Thermal Treatment — generic term encompassing incineration, gasification
and pyrolysis.

Transfer Station — a bulk collection point for waste prior to its onward
transport to another facility for treatment or disposal.

Very Low Level Waste (VLLW) — radioactive waste with very low
concentrations of radioactivity, arising from both nuclear and non-nuclear
sources, which because it contains little total radioactivity can be safely
treated by various means, including disposal with municipal and general
commercial and industrial waste at landfill sites.
Formal definition:
(a) in the case of low volumes (‘dustbin loads’) of VLLW “Radioactive
waste which can be safely disposed of to an unspecified destination with
municipal, commercial or industrial waste (“dustbin” disposal), each 0.1m? of
waste containing less than 400 kilobecquerels (kBq) of total activity or single
items containing less than 40 kBq of total activity. For wastes containing
carbon-14 or hydrogen-3 (tritium):

¢ in each 0.1m?, the activity limit is 4,000 kBq for carbon-14 and

hydrogen-3 (tritium) taken together; and
o for any single item, the activity limit is 400 kBq for carbon-14 and
hydrogen-3 (tritium) taken together.

Controls on disposal of this material, after removal from the premises where
the wastes arose, are not necessary.”
(b) in the case of high volumes of VLLW “Radioactive waste with maximum
concentrations of four megabecquerels per tonne (MBq/te) of total activity
which can be disposed of to specified landfill sites. For waste containing
hydrogen-3 (tritium), the concentration limit for tritium is 40MBg/te. Controls
on disposal of this material, after removal from the premises where the wastes
arose, will be necessary in a manner specified by the environmental
regulators”.

Voidspace — volume within landfill (including landraising) sites that is
permitted and/or available to receive waste.

Paige 83



CMDEG6

Waste Collection Authority — local authority that has a duty to collect
household waste, usually district or unitary authorities.

Waste Disposal Authority — local authority responsible for managing the
waste collected by the collection authorities, and the provision of household
waste recycling centres, usually county or unitary councils.

Waste Planning Authority — local planning authority responsible for planning
control of waste management and disposal, usually county or unitary councils.

Waste water — the water and solids from a community that flow to a sewage
treatment plant operated by a water company.

Abbreviations

AMR
AD
AONB
CDE
C&l
DPD
EA
EfwW
EIA
HRA
HWRC
ILW
IvVC
LDF
LLW
LNR
LTP
MBT
MPA
MPS
MRF
MSW
MWDF
NPPF
NDA
NHW
PPG
PPS
RSS
SA
SAC
SEA
SEEAWP
SEWPAG

Annual Monitoring Report

Anaerobic Digestion

Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty
Construction, demolition and excavation waste
Commercial and industrial waste
Development Plan Document
Environment Agency

Energy from Waste facility
Environmental Impact Assessment
Habitats Regulations Assessment
Household Waste Recycling Centre
Intermediate Level Waste

In-vessel composting facility

Local Development Framework

Low level waste

Local Nature Reserve

Local Transport Plan

Mechanical and Biological Treatment
Minerals Planning Authority

Minerals Policy Statement

Materials Recycling/Recovery Facility
Municipal Solid Waste

Minerals and Waste Development Framework
National Planning Policy Framework
Nuclear Decommissioning Authority
Non Hazardous Waste

Planning Policy Guidance

Planning Policy Statement

Regional Spatial Strategy
Sustainability Appraisal

Special Area of Conservation
Strategic Environmental Assessment
South East Aggregates Working Party
South East Waste Planning Advisory Group

Pageo84



SSSI
SPA
SPD
VLLW
WCA
WDA
WPA

CMDEG6

Site of Special Scientific Interest
Special Protection Area
Supplementary Planning Document
Very low level waste

Waste Collection Authority

Waste Disposal Authority

Waste Planning Authority

Paije 85



Oxfordshire Minerals and Waste Monitoring Report 2014

Alternative Formats of this publication can be made available on request. These include
other languages, large print, Braille, audio cassette, computer disk or e-mail

Minerals & Waste Policy Team
Planning Regulation Service
Environment and Economy
Oxfordshire County Council
Speedwell House
Oxford
OX1 1INE

www.oxfordshire.gov.uk

Page @6



	Agenda
	4 Proposed Changes to Parking Places - St John Street Area, Oxford
	5 Proposed Disabled Persons Parking Places - Cherwell District and Oxford City
	6 Oxfordshire Minerals & Waste Annual Monitoring Report 2014
	CMDE_JAN1515R03


